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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution. 

Relating to increased employer and employee contributions under the highway patrolman's 
ret irement plan and the publ ic employees retirement. 

M i n utes: 

Chairman Dever: Opened hearing for SB 2059 to al low for any testimony aside from the 

sponsor. The sponsor of the bi l l ,  North Dakota Publ ic Employees Retirement Systems, 

needs to testify later in the day due to a schedul ing confl ict. 

Chairman Dever: Recessed hearing until PM. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resoluti 

Relating to increase employer and employee contributions under the highway patrolmen's 
retirement plan and publ ic employees retirement system. 

Minutes: 

Chairman Dever: Reopened hearing on SB 2059. 

Sparb Collins, Executive Director of the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement 

System: See Attached testimony #1 . (Note that the National Guard plan was not on the 

orig inal plan . ) 

(20: 00) Chairman Dever: Do you have any comments on the fiscal note? 

Sparb Collins: Goes over numbers on fiscal note. 

(21 :40)Chairman Dever: Are there any other changes in the bi l l  except for the increase? 

Sparb Collins: No 

Chairman Dever: Could you comment on, 2008 was a bad year, but the funded status is 

based on a rol l ing 5 year average 

Sparb Collins: 5 year. (Goes over charts on page 4 of testimony in regards to the 5 year 

impact) 

Chairman Dever: So when those years drop out then your funded status increases? 

Sparb Collins: No, it wi l l  already be recorded . It is not l ike our assets wi l l  go up because 

those years are out; it wi l l  be dependent upon whatever those returns are in the future 
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years. The other thing to keep in mind is that in the last two years since we met on the first 

recovery plan, our return since then was 21% the first year and 0% return last year. The 

one does not offset the other because of the assumed 8% each year on average. When 

you have a 24.5 % loss, you not only have that but you also have the 8% you did not make. 

So you missed your mark by 32%. So, the two years we just had, we netted a 13% gain. 

Vice Chairman Berry: That was what I was going to point out, one of the reasons to 

protect principle, when you drop down like in 2009, 25%, to start making that money back, 

it is 25% plus 8%. Therefore it takes longer to make up for a loss. I am curious, this is 

based on 8%, are you comfortable with being able to return to 8%? It may be tougher in 

years to come. 

Spa rb Col l i ns: I wish I could say that the overwhelming consensus in the investment 

community is that 8% is solid in the future, but there is much uncertainty or apprehension 

as to what we are heading in to. We do not automatically say that 8% is good forever, 

underneath our statute, we are required every 5 years to examine the underlying 

assumptions that are part of each of these systems and there are demographic 

assumptions and there are economic assumptions. The 8% is one of the economic 

assumptions. When the actuary comes in, they take a look at that and come back to the 

board and let them know· if it continues to be a reasonable return. If not, we look at 

adjusting it. We had to update the mortality table to adjust to current mortality rates 

recently. 

Sen ator Scha i ble: I had a question on 8% of return on your actuaries. At a one percent 

decrease, how much does that change your graph estimations? 

Sparb C o l l i ns: It will have a couple levels of impact. Two of the most powerful 

assumptions in the plan are the mortality and return. If you reduce it, it will reduce the 
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whole projection of the present value of these benefits. It will increase the cost because 

you are discounting it at a lower rate of return. It would be noticeable. 

Senator Scha ible: Clarifies again 

Spa rb C olli ns:· The basic formula for the retirement plan is contributions plus earning 

minus administrative expense equals benefits. If you do something to the return 

assumption so that your investment income drops, you would have to increase the 

contribution side of the equation. · 

Senator Schai b le: I guess we are seeing is that it is based how many people are 

contributing or withdrawing. If your amount of employees would get less in the future, then 

that would have a very adverse effect on this? 

Sparb Coll i ns: It potentially could have an effect. The liabilities would not be growing at 

the same rate so there might be some offset. Last session there was a bill to move all of 

the future employees into the defined contribution plan. One of the effects on that was that 

no new employees were coming in and the liabilities of the existing plans stayed the same 

but the number of people dropped significantly over time so the contribution level had to go 

up. 

Senator Scha i b le: That would be a legislative change or a policy change that would 

require it and then we would create that gap. But, if all of the sudden we as a state do not 

have as many employees as we have currently, that will affect that projection. 

Spa rb C olli ns: If the liabilities don't grow it could have an effect. It is how those two 

things go together; liabilities and participants. 

(35:25) Stu a rt Savelkoul,  North Dakota P u b l ic Employees Association: Testified in 

support of the bill. The employees endorse this plan with our full hearts. We see this bill as 

a prudent approach to shoring up our pensions. 



Senate Government and Veterans 'Affairs Committee 
SB 2059 
01/17/20'*·;3 \ 

Page 4 

(36:28) C h a i rman Dever: I am curious about the merger of the two organizations; does 

that then present issues with the merger of a pension plan? 

Stu a rt Savelkou l: We get that question a lot from the members and I think the reason is 

because there i� only one letter difference between NDPERS and NDPEA, but no, one has 

nothing to do with the other. It will have no effect on the merging of the two entities. 

(37:20) Kayla Pu lvermacher, North Dakota Ed ucators Association: Testified in support 

of the bill. I echo the comments of Mr. Savelkoul and support the recovery plan and we 

hope to see it continue. 

B i l l  Kalanek, Association for Publ ic Employees: Testified in support of the bill. I am right 

on the same page with those that spoke ahead of me. We supported this bill in the interim 

and we see this as a good plan and a prudent plan moving forward to restore the funded 

status of the pensions. 

C h a i rm a n  Dever: Is there any further testimony in support, opposition, neutral? 

C losed hearing on SB 2059. 
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(2:07))Chairman Dever: Opened SB 2059 for committee d iscussion. 

Senator Nelson: Why were we sitting on th is? 

Chairman Dever: I had a presentation to make to our Caucus before we moved th is out of 

committee. There is some interest in moving away from the defined benefits toward a 

defined contribution and I would l ike to say that we need to pass this b i l l  whether we want 

to do that or not because the defined benefits bi l l  sti l l  exists and sti l l  needs to have that 

increased contribution.  

Senator Nelson: Moved a Do Pass and Re- Refer to Appropriation. 

Senator Poolman: Seconded. 

Chairman Dever: I s  there any d iscussion? 

Senator Schaible: I am going to vote against this. You mention that at some point we 

might bel ieve that we need to go to a defined contribution plan and I guess I am in that 

camp.  To have that happen , I think two things have to happen.  We have to qu it saying no 

to employer contributions and I th ink you need to address how you are going to fund the 

unfunded balance.  Until those two things happen, you cannot actually have a serious 

d iscussion on how you are going to get to that plan. I know that this is only one of four  

p lans and  this i s  probably the only one we have on  our  side right now. I wish I had  of made 
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th is l ine two years ago. I believe that to keep contributing to the employers side of a 

contribution plan does not enhance the d iscussions of going to a defined contribution plan.  

I th ink as a state and a caretaker of the state's money, i t  is prudent that we start looking 

that d i rection .  We do need to uphold our agreement but it is whether we pay it at one 

percent at a time and put it on the backs of employers or in  some way we address how we 

are going to fund it. 

Chairman Dever: Do I u nderstand that you are suggesting that rather than funding that as 

we go forward that we let it go broke and then address it otherwise. 

Senator Schaible: The othe r  parts of that are not a part of this b ill, b ut yes I th ink  there a re 

other bills out there that list that. You are running on the anticipation that the 8% and one 

and one and all good thi ngs good happen over the next forty years that this fund will be 

100%. My belief is that the 8% actuary is optimistic and that does n ot i nclude the little blips 

in 2008 and 2010 that killed 40% to 60% of our fund. If you believe that is not going to 

happen again in the future, and 8% is realistic then yes we will be 100% by 2040. 

Senator Cook: I tend to share the same thoughts as Senator Schaible. I th ink the key 

d iscussion that we need to have is how we make the move from a defined benefit plan to a 

defined contribution plan .  It is one thing to kick this defined benefit can down the road but it 

is another th ing to keep kicking that d iscussion down the road . That is what we are doing. 

That is the can I want to qu it kicking. The only way I can send that m essage is by drawing 

the l ine in the sand and say no more defined i ncreases in employer contributions. I have 

felt th is way for some time. The day of defined benefits is coming to an end. The risk that 

is out there with them is one that we cannot put on the taxpayers of North Dakota when so 

many of the taxpayers who are assuming the risk of the potential f inancial burden are in a 

defined contribution plan that is seeing the same negative downturn as this one can. My 
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b iggest fear  is that we have another fall in  the economy and then we a re going to have to 

tell the taxpayers they have to bail it out. We are going to have a bloodbath. The vast 

majority of them are people that are not going to receive the benefits of the defined benefit 

plan .  People want their 401 K plans bailed out too. It is a tough arg ument. We have to 

have the d iscussion of how it is we will move from a defined benefit to a defined 

contribution and what all the f inancial risks are. It has to be on the table for a public 

debate. I agree with the no vote, I have to say no more increases i n  employer contributions 

until we have that d iscussion and know what our long term plan is. 

Chairman Dever: I appreciate those comments. Just one clarification, we are not j ust 

talking about increasing employer contributions, but we are talking a bout both sides of it-

the employer and employee. We should be thinking in terms of total com pensation. 

Appropriations is having the d iscussion on where to move the scale. 

Senator Cook: I tend to agree with that but just because we made that decision a long 

time ago does not necessarily mean it  is wise today. I would argue that looking at salaries 

only is not complete. You have to look at what you can do with that salary. That is the part 

that we don't study. (Gave example of a teacher that left the state and ended com ing back) 

Chairman Dever: (Discussed a study that perta ined to salary averages) 

Senator Poolman: In terms of what Senator Schaible and Senator Cook have said.  I agree 

completely and I do think that defined benefits are on their way out, b ut my support of the 

b ill is that it is the practical bill that is before us right now in terms of what we are doing and 

as soon as I have another practical bill to solve that problem I will vote for that but right now 

th is is what we have before us. 

Chairman Dever: I visited with Pam Sharp and if we pass this bill, our  state bond rating will 

i ncrease from AA+ to AAA. This is an unfunded liability at this point. 
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(16:30) Vice Chairman Berry: I appreciate this d iscussion. I agree with the sentiments that 

we need to move away from defined benefits. The reality is that we still have that l iability. I 

would not want us to not live up to our obligations that we have made. 

(The comm ittee continued to d iscuss the issues and the b ills that are out there dealing with 

this same topic and what could be done as a committee. Senator Cook suggested add ing 

a study resolution on  to the bill to look at the benefits and cost of moving from a defined 

benefit to a defined contribution plan.) 

Chairman Dever: Closed committee d iscussion on SB 2059. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Minutes: 

Chairman Dever: Reopened committee d iscussion on SB 2059. 

See attachment #1 for amendments proposed . 

Senator Nelson and Senator Poolman Rescinded motions made earlier. 

(Discussion occurred on amendments proposed and the intent. Two minor changes were 

made to change "may" to "shall" and adding "and options for" after" implications of') 

Senator Cook: Moved Amendments. 

Vice Chairman Berry: Seconded. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 1 nay, 0 absent. 

Senator Poolman: Moved a Do Pass As Amended andRe-Refer to Appropriations. 

Senator Nelson: Seconded. 

Senator Schaible: I am totally in favor of the amendment, but I am still against the bill 

because of the reasons I stated earlier. 

Chairman Dever: U nderstanding of course that the only way you are going to get the study 

is to pass the bill. 

Senator Schaible: I believe that there is enough interest out there that a study is going to 

happen whether this b i l l  passes or not. 
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Chairman Dever: Only if there is a provision in there for legislative management to 

consider. 

Senator Cook: They cou ld do it on their own. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 4 yeas, 3 nay, 0 absent. 

Chairman Dever: Carrier. 



Amendment to: SB 2059 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/21/2012 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d 

. f f . 
t d d t l  eve s an appropna tons an tctpa e un er curren aw. 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 
Expenditures $0 $0 $6,183,400 $5,400,300 $12,366,800 $10,800,600 
Appropriations $0 $0 $6,183,400 $5,400,300 $12,366,800 $10,800,600 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013·2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,201,100 $6,402,200 
Cities $0 $1,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6,080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last two 
years of the four year recovery plan. The first two years were approved in the last legislative session. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bill increases member and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main {Section 3.4 ,5), Judges {Section 6), 
Highway Patrol {Sections 1 & 2), and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 10) systems by 1% each in January of 
2014 and 2015. The Law Enforcement Plans {Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7), increase is 1/2% for 
the member and employer occurring over the same period of time. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 2B above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 28 above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 
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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2059 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

12/21/2012 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
I I d ·r r ·  t d  d t l  eve s an appropna 1ons an ICJpa e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 

aw. 

2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 
Expenditures $0 $0 $6,183,400 $5,400,300 $12,366,800 $10,800,600 
Appropriations $0 $0 $6,183,400 $5,400,300 $12,366,800 $10,800,600 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011·2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,201,100 $6,402,200 
Cities $0 $1,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6,080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last two 
years of the four year recovery plan. The first two years were approved in the last legislative session. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bill increases member and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main (Section 3,4,5), Judges (Section 6), 
Highway Patrol (Sections 1 & 2), and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 1 0) systems by 1% each in January of 
2014 and 2015. The Law Enforcement Plans (Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7), increase is 1/2% for 
the member and employer occurring over the same period of time. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 28 above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 28 above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 
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Affairs Committee 

February 8, 20 13 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 205 9  

Page 1, line 5 ,  after "s ys tem" ins ert "; and t o  provid e for a legis lative management s tud y" 

Page 10, after line 2 6, ins ert: 

"SECTION 11. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY- NORTH DAKOTA 
RETIREMENT PLANS. During the 20 13- 14 interim, the legis lative management s hall 
cons id er s tud ying the feas ibility and d es irability of exis ting and pos s ible s tate 
retirement plans . The s tud y mus t includ e an analys is of both a d efined benefit plan and 
a d efined contribution plan with cons id erations and pos s ible cons equences for 
trans itioning to a s tate d efined contribution plan. The s tud y may not be conducted by 
the employee benefits committee. The legis lative management s hall report its find ings 
and recommend ations, together with any legis lation need ed to implement the 
recommend ations, to the s ixty- fourth legis lative as s embly." 

Renumber accord ingly 

Page No. 1 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. a o 5;1 
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

· Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: �o Pass D Do Not Pass 0 Amended D Adopt Amendment 

Rerefer to A propriations D Reconsider 

Motion Made By � !\)� Seconded By �� @o{mCUl 
Senators Yes No Senator 

Chariman Dick Dever Senator Carojyn Nelson 
Yes No 
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Senator Dwight Cook 1 
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Senator Nicole Poolman , , Q)' 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

.rf V" \ 

_1\ � \J 

No -------------------- ----------------------------

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an am.endment, briefly indicate intent: 
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2013 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE 

ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. f/l25q 
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs 

D Check here for Conference Comm ittee 

· Legislative Council Amendment Number /3. 1J 10 3. tJ .3Co I 

Committee 

Action Taken: D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 0 Amended � Ad�pt Amendment 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 0 Reconsider 

Motion Made By Seconded By � �. 
Senators Yes No Senator Yes No 

Chariman Dick Dever \,/ Senator Caro!Y_n Nelson v 
Vice Chairman Spencer Berry ../ Senator Richard Marc ellais / 
Senator Dwight Cook .,/ 
Senator Donald Schaible / 
Senator Nicole Poolman / 

Total (Yes) ----!(p""""-------- No __..!./ __________ _ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an am'endment, briefly indicate intent: 
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ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2051 
Senate Government and Veterans Affairs 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Committee 

Action Taken: /Zf Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass ;gf Amended 0 Adopt Amendment 

C8!2Rerefer to Appropriat ions 0 Reconsider 
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Motion Made By � f?odt1"'¥2rll seconded By gmaGr: Ne) 6ot1 

Senators Yes No Senator 
Chariman Dick Dever v Senator Carolyn Nelson 

Vice Chairman Spencer Berry . 1/ Senator Richard Marcellais 
Senator Dwight Cook \/"' 
Senator Donald Schaible J 
Senator Nicole Poolman './ 

Total (Yes) --+-i __ No 3 

Yes No 
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t./ 

Absent __:0�------------------------
Floor Assignment � 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 11 , 2013 8:38am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_25_002 
Carrier: Dever 

Insert LC: 13.0103.03001 Title: 04000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2059: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Dever, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS, 
3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2059 was placed on the Sixth order on 
the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 5, after "system" insert "; and to provide for a legislative management study" 

Page 1 0, after line 26, insert: 

"SECTION 11. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - NORTH D AKOTA 
RETIREMENT PLANS. During the 2013-14 interim, the legislative management 
shall consider studying the feasibility and desirability of existing and possible state 
retirement plans. The study must include an analysis of both a defined benefit plan 
and a defined contribution plan with considerations and possible consequences for 
transitioning to a state defined contribution plan. The study may not be conducted by 
the employee benefits committee. The legislative management shall report its 
findings and recommendations, together with any legislation needed to implement 
the recommendations, to the sixty-fourth legislative assembly." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_25_002 
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Committee Clerk Signatur e 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill r elating to incr eas ed employer and employee contr ibutions und er the highway patr olmen's 
r etir ement plan and public employee's r etir ement s ys tem. 

Minutes: 

Leg islative Council - Brittan i  Reim 
OMB - Sheila Peterson 

Testimony attached# 1-2 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2059. All committee members were 
present. 

Senator Dever, District 32, Chairman, Government and Veteran's Affairs Committee 
And Chairman of Employee Benefits Program Committee 

Interesting in the study and included in the amendment a provision that it not be done in the 
employee benefits program committee which kind of hurt unti l I real ized the purpose was 
not to avoid my input into it, but rather to expand the base of legislators that have 
experience with dealing with that. The bi l l  basically continues what was started in the last 
session and that was to increase the contribution rates on both the employer side and the 
employee side. During the last interim the b i l l  was introduced to make those increases 
every year  for each of the next four years. At that time we decided to only extend it for the 
fi rst two years of that project and see what happens with the Stock market to see where 
we're at. This time the stock market has not improved as we had hoped it m ight and 
becomes necessary now to extend it to the last two years of that. I can provide more 
information for you .  That might take more time than you're wi l l ing to permit me to have. 

Chairman Holmberg read from Standard and Poors - Without going forward with this part 
of the plan our bond rating wi l l  not go forward . The bond rating may go backwards, is that 
something we might hear about? 

Senator Dever repl ied I would imagine others wi l l  share that. Chairman Holmberg said that 
Sheila is going to g ive us that information and its' documented in items from Standard and 
Poors. That might have impl ications. 

Senator Dever - This is pension plans so its long term impl ications and long term 
projections are that if we don't increase this at some point, we may run into trouble with the 
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fund. I th ink what we d id last time, prevented a dramatic fal l  in  the funding of the pension 
plan and what we d id brought that kind to stay level at the same level of unfunded l iabi lity 
that we have . The Bi l l  would change that graph to go upward and at some point we would 
be fu lly funded again .  

V.Chairman Grinberg -The Dow is  with in 1 75 points of a l l  time h igh.  The market has 
recovered to, before it crashed . Two years ago the actuarial folks investment office said 
that we expect it to be in 201 2 not 20 1 3, because, the market has never real ly recovered so 
what's the decision that's been made to rebalance the portfol io that maybe has been 
detrimenta l  to the long term? 

Senator Dever - Those who had 401 K went to 201 K and where are they now, I am not 
sure if their fu lly recovered from that either. 

Senator Gary Lee How d id the policy committee vote on th is? 

Senator Dever: On the amendment, unanimous. On the bi l l  4-3 

Sparb Collins, Ex. Director, State of ND Public Employees' Retirement System 
(PERS) 
Testified in favor of SB 2059. 
Testimony attached# 1 .  

Chairman Holmberg might not want - take one minute and tel l  us why TFFR is not before 
us today. 

Sparb: We both met and came up with recovery plans. There was an 8% increase. We 
came to you last session . You approved the ful l  recovery plan for the teachers. They will go 
i nto place in next biennium. You asked us to come back. Had the same p lan ,  but  theirs was 
approved and ours was passed . 

V.Chairman Bowman Right now, there are al l  of states that don't have the opportun ity to 
raise this pool .  How are they hand l ing that with their huge debt and employee retirement 
because what I 've heard is that's what is breaking most of the states and cities along with it 
that are in bankruptcy. That's what they al l  say on tv anyway and what are we going to do 
for the long hau l  to  make sure that doesn't happen if we would happen to have a b ig  down 
turn . 

Sparb: N D  has a Leg islative Employee Benefits Committee that oversees these retirement 
systems. I t  a lso studies any changes these retirement have to be stud ied by that before 
they come to the Leg islature .  It is a great process to make sure that we stay on tack. I t's 
proven itself to the Leg islature because during the 1 990's we maintained a 1 00%; our 
status went up wel l  over 1 00%. So when we went into this downturn, the chal lenge you 
face today is not as severe as the challenge that some of these other states face. It is hard 
to general ize but here is the worse-case scenario. (27:04-28:00) The state of I l linois d idn't 
have a process l ike us. They had a plan that general ly deteriorated in funding status al l  
throughout the 1 990's. When they went into this down turn they were a l ready at about 60% 
funded status. So,  you can see that took them down even further because they didn't take 
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care of their p lan.  So when you get hit, and you're sitting there at 60% you end up dropping 
down to 40% or worse and you're chal lenge or cl imb out becomes much steeper. I th ink 
what you have in p lace makes sure that the challenge doesn't become as dramatic as what 
these other states are facing. Of course these other states are unfunded l iabi l ities have j ust 
soared and I don't know how there.  When you're sitting at 20-30% how do you and that's 
because you let your fund ing deteriorate? Even during the good times. Not only because it 
isn't funded but they are a lso add ing th ings to it and increasing costs and it was poor 
management but it j ust d id not have the same level of oversight that you have for us. 

Chairman Holmberg - It is not true Sparb that a number of these states that have 
problems l ike for example, I l l inois, they a lso have bui lt in Cola's, cost of l iving increases that 
are bui l t  into the system number one, and then number two, some of them have health care 
coverage which is expensive. Then as mentioned and al luded to a number of them when 
times were good, the state leg islature, not us, took the money that there were supposed to 
put into the fund and used it for other things. 

Sparb: Absolutely three l ike the situation varies from state to state. Alaska is defined the 
benefit hybrid p lan include a health insurance coverage. You retired back then with you r  
retirement benefit and l ife time health insurance. Wel l ,  that causes those l iabi l ities to 
expand i n  a way, that health insurance keeps going up,  it causes them to expand much 
more d ramatically. The cola's that many states have which we don't have a lso causes you 
l iabi l ities to just continue to ratchet it up. During the 1 990's, the employee benefits 
committee talked about cola's with them and the committee, and we al l  said no. That is not 
a good idea in that, and that's the type of oversight that is making sure that the challenge 
that you face here today is not near as significant as the challenge that you have. You have 
a good process. 

V.Chairman Grinberg - If we switched to define contribution, the individuals cou ld decide 
how much cola's they want by the amount of risk they want to take. What is the target rate 
of return for the fund? 

Sparb - The targeted rate of return in the PERS fund is 8%. If you look back over time, 
general ly we've made the 8%. As you can see with these returns what is rea l ly throwing it 
off is that 24% loss year. If you put that into there and it factors in, when you look back on 
its table of returns that we have in here in 2000, we've made over 8 more than less. 

V.Chairman Grinberg Could you provide us with a one or two page overview of the 
financial model or the portfol io fix of the asset base? Sparb :  Absolutely! 

Sparb: Off the top of head I can tel l  you it's about 55% in equities and 5% in real  estate, 
5% in a lternatives, and the rest is in fixed income. It's a fairly conservative asset al location .  
It is not as weighted to equities or a lternatives in a way. 

V.Chairman Grinberg Do we have a certain percentage under management by Venture 
Capital? 

(32 :00) Sparb: Not weighted to equities or alternatives in a way. 
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V.Chairman Grindberg: Do we sti l l  have a certain percentage by management by Venture 
capital f irms. 
Sparb rep l ied that wou ld be under the alternative , yes. But I would be happy to share that 
with you .  You know that d iversification of that investment portfol io, the year where we went 
down by 24% only helps to visual ize why the importance of making sure that its d iversified 
as it was because as dramatic as that was, if our portfol io had been l ike some over 60-70% 
where the equities in  these things, 24% would've rap id ly become 40%. That's why it was a 
good th ing that we had the d iversification to the fixed income wh ich helped to stabi l ize that. 

32 :43 Senator Gary Lee You commented several times about the 24% down , and the 
trajectory of your l ine in terms of improvement. It's not only based on 8%, but is it a lso 
i nclud i ng no d ips l ike that again? 

Sparb rep l ied it doesn't assume that we're not going to have d ips. It just means that on 
average over that 30 year recovery period we're going to make 8%. 

Sen. Gary Lee asked that you'll have to continue with that 8% rate to continue on that 
trajectory? 

Sparb rep l ied on average. 

3 3:53 Senator Carlisle: Can you explain when we hear the defined benefit defined 
contribution? If we make any switches in the scenarios, doesn't it or  what does it cost to run 
both or how wou ld that work if there was that change with new employees? 

Sparb: It's a compl icated question .  It's not a simple matter to make a change. The reason 
why is that the contribution that is related to each position in the defined state government 
that participates in this th ing ,  has two components to it. What we call the normal cost and 
the unfunded l iabi l ity portion. The normal cost is just the cost of add ing that benefit or 
add itional benefit and runs about 9 .9%; the other part has to do with paying off the 
unfunded l iabi l ity. We have an unfunded l iabi l ity today of about $800 Mi l l ion dol lars. The 
cost of paying that off over this period is spread over all those positions. So, now the way I 
and so if you al low a define contribution plan to come in and you a l low those members to 
take both sides of that contribution over the defined contribution plan we end up short that 
one side of the contribution to pay off the debt. I t  causes that to go up.  (Example cited 
35:29-37:03) Last session over in the House they had a bi l l  to put all new employees i n  the 
defined contribution plan , wel l  what we ended up showing on that related to the charts even 
with the increase in  contributions we ended up going to zero because there wasn't anybody 
left to pay it off. There was huge fiscal note on it. It's compl icated but I hope I gave you a 
concept of the challenge you face in making this adjustment. 

37:39 Senator Wanzek: What about the benefits? The unfunded l iabi l ity is benefits that are 
p rojected to be paid out over a l ife time. We have no cola, and I am trying to remember how 
we calculate benefits. What about a cost of l iving? There has got to be something bu i lt in 
there for people or is j ust set at where it is today and we're not looking at any increase in 
any benefits unti l we get this thing to a 1 00% fund ing. 
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Sparb: Ultimately that is up to you .  There can be no change in this plan unless you 
approve it. The challenge of course today is any change is only going to increase the cost 
of the recovery and know there is no cola bu ilt into this plan .  For the main plan with the 
benefit is that it is a multiplier of 2; 2x years of service somebody has in the plan ,  and we 
figure a career is l ike 25 years, so 2x25 means they leave with 50% of their final average 
salary. And that was put together way back and the goal was to provide employees with 
about 90% of their final average salary when they retired including social security. So 
Social Security will g ive the average employee about 40% of their final average salary, so 
then we figured at a career of 25 years will put in about 50 so with the 50 and the 40 
together and you 90% of final average salary. Now you're right that Social Security is 
indexed and that will g row, ours won't grow unless you decide to g ive a benefit increase. 
The challenge today is how do you pay for that? 

Senator Wanzek The day I retire,  its' determined to stay at that level until the leg islative 
action or statute would change it? 

Sparb Yes, but we do have one benefit option and not to get down to deep in the weeds 
here .  We do have a benefit option where somebody can elect to self-fund a cost of living 
adjustment. So their benefit is actuarially reduced at the outset from what they would 
normally get by 10 or 15 or 20% and then it will ratchet up.  But you have to self- fund that 
you have to pay for it. 

V.Chairman Bowman we're not getting a h igh enough rates on return right now, so we've 
got to make this whole, if I understand you ,  up to 8% is that what the goal is? What I'm 
asking is if you got forking return in investment, two years from now after we've made this 
whole, so that any clients, do you pay the taxpayers back what we had to bump up to get 
th is whole or do you keep all of that and every time there is a downturn you ask them for 
more? 

Sparb First of all its not that were not making the return right now, its' because of what 
occurred back then.  As a matter of fact this last year we had about a zero percent and the 
year  before we had a 21% return and the year before we had a 13% return and the year 
before that we had a -24 %. So it's that negative 24. Your right that once the plan is back to 
a 100% funded these contributions can be reduced . Our normal cost is about 10% so that 
is where they could potentially be reduced . This is a recovery and looking at the fiscal note, 
that the employees are kicking in an equal amount to that as well. 

Sheila Peterson, Director of the Fiscal Management Division, OMB - representing Pam 
Sharp .  Full support of this bill. 
Attachment #2. - Global Credit Portal 

Read ing from page 3- The positive outlook reflects that we view as North Dakota's strong 
government framework and management, strong budgetary performance, and enhanced 
reserves. If the states recent actions to improve pension funding level bring them more in 
line with Triple AAA rated peers, we could raise the rating to triple AAA . Alternatively, if 
these actions do not improve pension funding to that level, we could revise the outlook on 
North Dakota back to stable. 
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The PERS bi l l  was funded in the Governor's budget. Standard and Poors is watching the 
outcome. If it passes Standard and Poors employees wil l  look positively at g iving us a 
Trip le rating .  If it doesn't pass, they would look very seriously at downgrad ing our bond 
rating. C learly, this is an issue we need to take seriously and we would encourage a strong 
yes vote on SB 2059. 

44:52. Senator Warner i f  we're not bonding anything anyway, is there any benefit to this 
besides bragging points? 

Sheila: It certain ly is hard to quantify how much bond ing or what dol lars we cou ld save if 
we were bonding or not bonding or at what levels. But yes it certain ly is important to overal l  
to have a solid rating. I t  real ly doesn't look very good to go down. 

Senator Robinson There is a schedule of investment fund balances, where is that located . 
We've got the trust fund balances, but it's not there. 

Sheila: Are you talking about the bonds we have outstanding? 

Senator Robinson: I am talking about our investment fund ,  the investments. Teachers 
Fund for Retirement, the Highway Fund , al l  those funds were just talking about in this b i l l .  

Sheila No, you would not find any of those in our budget documents. I could qu ickly gather 
them from the state investment board and PERS and Land Department who i nvest funds 
and al l  of them. 

Senator Robinson To look at those, it m ight be interested for the committee to have that. 

V.Chairman Grinberg: That's what I had asked , but your request is much broader than 
other funds than just the retirement. 

C losed hearing on SB 2059. 
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Chairman Holmberg cal led the committee to order on Friday, February 1 5, 201 3. All 
committee members were present. 

B rady Larson - Leg islative Council 
Tammy R. Dolan -OMB 

Senator Schaible: To come in and speak. I am here today because I bel ieve our defined 
benefit plan is flawed and that is kind of why I am against the bi l l .  I understand this bi ll was 
put together with a group of stakeholders that came and make this as a recovery plan .  I 
a lso understand that because doing th is it might make our performance rating on our 
bonding look better, but qu ite frankly if it's back by North Dakota it  should be way up there 
anyway. If you th ink we need to continue to recovery, these plans and to make them whole 
this is probably the best way to go. But what I am suggesting this is not the best way to 
proceed . First of a l l  I bel ieve the actuary at 8% is very optimistic and it has to be that way, 
for up  to 30 years. If we look back at our 2001 -2002 we lost 8% of our funds, and in 2008-
2009 we lost up to 25% of our funds and I compare these to a hundred year and a 500 year  
flood and we stick a lot of money into protecting floods that aren't pred icted to happen in 
1 00-500 years. I feel this is the same kind of thing. If we have another incident l ike 2001 or 
2008 we drop a great percentage of our fund and even if  we continue at 8% after that we're 
sti l l  not doing very wel l .  So it is a very, very flawed process. The other thing is our only 
solution to solve this problem is a one on one and two on two and whatever and it seems to 
be i rresponsible way to do it. Looking at the effect of this has to our employers you know 
we have trouble with comparative and competitive salaries and this takes more money 
away from them to do that. It takes money away from take-home, it takes money away the 
total amount that wou ld be avai lable for their salaries, so it seems like we're defeating our  
own p lan by continu ing down this path . The other th ing is  that contributing to a plan that is 
on ly partial ly funded . So there not getting the benefit of what they put into it. It is a p lan that 
we've agreed to. Nothing that I am going to say do I th ink that we ever have to hu rt our 
employees. I th ink we've made a commitment to them. I th ink that we l ive up  to that 
commitment and that real ly should be the first thing that is ever said on these plans is that 
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we are here to protect our employees and we plan on playing them. I think that is  important, 
but the other thing is now their investing into a plan that's 60-80% funded and not getting 
any return on that because it's very unl ikely that they're going to have the potential to get 
more benefit after they retired because our plans are in such shape. The other thing is what 
is th is doing to our employers? Employers have less revenue to use for salaries because of 
the demands of our contribution rates. In the spirit of property tax rel ief, we requ i re 
unfunded balance to our pol itical subs and then we provide them with tax rel ief and then we 
g ive them a larger percentage of the states' fund in how to pay for their bi l ls .  So it seems 
l ike there again we're contrad icting what we're trying to do. Government is expand ing,  
employees are expanding and I th ink that is a good thing because it shows the work of our 
state and that's not bad . But at some point I th ink we're going to see a reversa l  of that. I 
hope it's a long ways down the l ine .  But if it does happen,  we also then wil l  have less 
employees, more retirees and less employees paying for the fund at that time. That also is 
going to have counter effect to what we are doing with the employment. 

So we get to the point of whose is going to pay this. The people of the state because right 
now whether it's the employees wh ich we pay; wh ich we g ive the people to pay them, or its' 
our  share of the contribution.  So who is going to pay? Wel l  right now it's the state and I 
th ink we can find a more reasonable way to do that. I am not going to go into the benefits of 
changing the system as I think we al l  know where there at; but what I bel ieve is this attitude 
of the state if we're at a point where we are looking for a solution in moving forward , three 
things have to happen .  Fi rst we have to say no to more contributions to these p lans.  It does 
two th ings, it d raws a line in the sand , it makes you serious about moving forward into 
looking for a solution and then how do you look for these solutions if your  contributing more 
money to these plans and you keep going down this path and saying, wel l ,  this p lan is 
solvable and its going to work and then we also try to look at the other th ing.  I th ink if you're 
serious about looking at something different at some point we've got to say this is enough 
and we're going to seriously look at someth ing else. I think the first step in that is saying no 
to contributions. Second thing that has to happen is how do you manage th is unfunded 
balance? Well as we contribute more money to these balances in these funds, it kind of 
takes our opportun ity to do. Say no to contributions, address how you're going to fund 
these unfunded balances; and then you have the path to move to a new solution in these 
retirements. There are some benefits for everybody by looking at a d ifferent p lan,  but I' l l  
take a whack at that on the floor. This is the jest of what I am saying against this b i l l .  I just 
th ink that being responsible and for generations to come this is a 60-80 commitment even if 
we switch ;  if we do not switch , its 80 years and way beyond that. If you th ink we can 
sustain  an 8% actuary for 30 some years without these 100-500 year storms which I 
bel ieve with the turmoil i n  our economics and our condition I th ink they're going to be more 
frequent than what we've seen.  I guess for that reasons I am against more contributions 
and would be happy to try to answer any of your questions. 

Senator Carlisle Did you read the testimony that PERS handed out and from Shei la? 

Senator Schaible: Yes, I d id and I 'm not and I even talked with my Chairman today and I 
d idn't want to end round h im and do that. I don't think there is a d isagreement on  that. If 
you bel ieve that we should continue down this path , th is idea of this one on one and two 
and two and whatever it takes is probably the best way to make that soluble .  Yes, if you 
bel ieve that this is it. But that's a plan that was based on everybody at the table and a 
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recovery plan saying how do we fix this plan? The idea of ever switching or  doing 
someth ing else probably wasn't even d iscussed . 

Senator Carlisle But, I haven't heard the alternative yet. If you run dual  plans, you know 
with the fiscal note, ta lking about hundreds and mi l l ions of dol lars and you can't starve the 
defined benefit out either. People got to pay in  in the way I understood it, Mr. Col l ins asked 
us for a couple of more years to see where we are at. I understand about the 8%, and one 
year the p lan lost 24%, but other years its' done pretty wel l .  The actuaries that a re tra ined 
they run the numbers; anything is based on the money that goes in and the expense so. A 
person can certain ly l isten but I haven't heard and alternative. You just can't stop putting 
into the plan. You have a moral commitment to a l l  of the folks that are working here now 
and we don't have a cola clause, we don't have medicals in this, so the benefit l ike my wife 
as a retired state employee, her check isn't going to change. Now her lNG check has her 
reti rement from another 29 years, has a cola clause, but its funded . It is a Swiss Insurance 
outfit. 

Senator Schaible I don't d isagree with any of anything that you said . When we make this 
change and how you do it, is, are you putting the cart before the horse? You either got to 
expla in how you're going to fund the unfunded balance, and then qu it doing it, but right now 
what we are doing here is $58M more to do this. I have an idea how that other plan shou ld 
look and I think this idea is, but there is some questions on that, such as do we continue 
and we need to develop a plan and keep doing this. It doesn't seem reasonable that if 
you're going create a different plan and look at that, that you keep funding both at the same 
time. I am not saying we cut anybody's benefits and everybody gets paid , but I th ink we find 
a better way to fund that. 

Chairman Holmberg The employee benefits committee over some years looked at the 
issue and last session p resented a proposed fix for TFFR and PERS? Is the legislature 
sending m ixed messages when last session we approved the ful l  fix for TFFR and then we 
do not engage in the fu l l  fix on the PERS? Is that a strange message that we are sending? 
You m ight have been against the 4 year plan last time for TFFR I don't know. 

Senator Schaible: I probably voted for it and I probably shouldn't have for the same 
reason .  We have 10 plans that we're talking about and they al l  come up at d ifferent times 
and there al l over the board .  We have to get the same message to everybody. This is the 
one before us, and at some point you got to say is this enough and when do we do that? 
You can a lways do that at a latter day to make sure everybody is the same and then do it, 
but at some point you just got to say this is enough and we're going to look at something 
else. I am not saying about unjustifying employees or employers if you have to make 
adjustments. At some point you make a decision to do something else and you move to 
that resolution and get there .  

Vice Chairman Bowman What is so magical about the 8% what i f  i t  was 6 % would it be 
more solvent and would we have to be putting in the $58 M or whatever you said? 

Senator Schaible I asked the same question, I d idn't get a very decent answer. I th ink 8% 
is what makes the p lan work at 2041. You can adjust percentage amount that pays i n  and 
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the amount of money you use to make anything you want work but that's kind of my thought 
that 8% pretty bold f igure.  

Chairman Holmberg We are glad you were able to come down and present that side of 
the p ictu re.  The hearing was closed on SB 2059. 
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Minutes: 

Chairman Holmberg opened the hearing on SB 2059 and said this b i l l  was the product of 
the interim committee.  There are arguments on a l l  sides of that. 

Senator Robinson moved approval the bill as presented. He appreciated the concerns 
of Senator Schaible. I'm not suggesting that we're d ifferent as a state, but we are .  We 
don't have the COLA. We don't have health insurance provisions. Sheila Sandness from 
Legislative Council pointed out that our vig i lance, mon itoring and staying on top of this as 
it moves through the session and certain ly over the interim.  At this juncture we need to 
move the bi l l  out. 

Senator Krebsbach seconded the motion. 

Discussion :  

Senator Wanzek: I feel l ike we're buying time hoping the market wi l l  ba i l  us out, but I don't 
have a response at this point in  time of what else we could do. I do understand any 
changes we wou ld make would requ i re sign ificant commitment on our part to make that 
change. We wou ld be making that decision right now, so in a sense, I feel we are buying 
some time hoping the market is at least earning 8%, but this is the best option we have at 
this point in time. We need to support it. 

A roll call vote was taken. Yea: 1 0  Nay: 3 Absent: 0 
The bill goes back to GVA and Senator Dever will carry the bill. 



Amendment to : SB 2059 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

1 2121 1201 2  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
1 1 d · r r · t d  d t l  eve s an appropna wns an JCJpa e un er curren 

2011-2013 Biennium 

aw. 
2013-201 5  Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

201 5-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 
Expenditures $0 $0 $6, 183,400 $5,400,300 $1 2,366,800 $10,800,600 
Appropriations $0 $0 $6, 1 83,400 $5,400,300 $1 2,366,800 $10,800,600 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011 -2013 Biennium 2013·201 5  Biennium 2015·2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,201,1 00 $6,402,200 
Cities $0 $1 ,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6,080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last two 
years of the four year recovery plan. The first two years were approved in the last legislative session. 

B.  Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bill increases member and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main (Section 3,4,5), Judges (Section 6), 
Highway Patrol (Sections 1 & 2), and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 1 0) systems by 1% each in January of 
201 4 and 20 1 5. The Law Enforcement Plans (Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7), increase is 1 /2% for 
the member and employer occurring over the same period of time. 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 2B above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 2B above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 
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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2059 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

1 2121 120 1 2  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipate d d I un er current aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 
Expenditures $0 $0 $6, 183,400 $5,400,300 $12 ,366,800 $10,800,600 
Appropriations $0 $0 $6, 1 83,400 $5,400,300 $12 ,366,800 $10,800,600 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,20 1 , 1 00 $6,402,200 
C ities $0 $1 ,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6,080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last two 
years of the four year recovery plan. The first two years were approved in the last legislative session. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bill increases member and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main (Section 3,4,5), Judges (Section 6), 
Highway Patrol (Sections 1 & 2), and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 1 0) systems by 1 %  each in January of 
201 4 and 201 5. The Law Enforcement Plans (Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7), increase is 1 /2% for 
the member and employer occurring over the same period of time. 

3. State fiscal effect detail:  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 2B above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 2B above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 
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February 15, 2013 12:32pm 
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Carrier: Dever 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 2059, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) 

recommends DO PASS ( 1 0  YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed SB 2059 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar. 
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House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
Fort Un ion Room, State Capitol 

SB 2059 
March 7, 201 3  

1 9545 

D Conference Committee 

Committee Clerk S ignatur e 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to increased employer and employee contributions under the highway patrolman's 
retirement plan and public employees retirement. 

Minutes: You may make reference to "attached testimony." 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning gaveled in and attendance was taken.  He then took a 30 
minute recess. 

Chairman Jim Kasper opened the hearing on HB 2059. 

Sparb Collins, Executive Director of NDPERS, appeared in support. He presented 
Attachment 2. ( 1 :35-7 :30) He explained the graph on Page 6. (Continued testimony 9 : 1 2-
25:1 6) 

Rep. Vicky Steiner Earlier testimony prior to crossover stated that 8% might go to 7%. Do 
you think that is l ikely and should we be looking at those charts instead? 

Sparb Collins The underlying assumptions are broken into two categories, the 
demographic assumptions such as death rates and mortalities and economic assumptions 
such as investment return . There is a regular review of those assumptions. If you look at 
the table on Page 5, over the last 1 2  years we made the 8% return six times and we 
missed it six. Of course, one of those six was a terrible miss. If you look back since 1 990,  
we made i t  1 5  and missed i t  out of 7 .  As of yesterday, returns were around 1 1 % year to 
date. Last year we had about a 0% return ; the year before we had 2 1 %  return; the year  
before that we had a 1 3% return. He reminded the committee about the fiscal year versus 
the calendar year and the measuring period is an important thing when we talk about 
looking at these. 

Rep. Vernon Laning Is there any consideration of reducing those contributions rates in 
some of those funds once they reach 1 00% or is it best just to continue and let them 
overfund , more or less? 

Sparb Collins That is something that can be done when those return back to 1 00% funded 
status. There are two parts to a retirement contribution . Normal cost is the cost of paying 
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for one more year of benefits. In  the PERS main plan our normal cost is around 1 0% .  The 
second part of the cost is called the amortization payment or the debt payment or the 
unfunded liability. Once it is paid off, that could be taken away and the plan would be 
paying its way. If we wanted to reduce the return assumption in the plan ,  that does cost 
add itional money to do. You could allocate it to reducing the return assumption . 

Rep. Ben Koppelman Any time you are facing a deficit, there are two ways to make that 
deficit up ,  increase revenues and decrease expenditures. Was there any d iscussion of 
decreasing expend itures based on how long people are expected to live and what market 
returns are today versus the assumptions they were 20 years ago? 

Sparb Collins He handed out Attachment 3 to help answer this question. (31 : 32-34:50) 

Rep. Karen Karls Didn't this legislature in the mid 80s put about $1 2 million into one of 
these funds? I am not sure if it was PERS or TFFR? It was TFFR. 

Rep. Gail Mooney This is specific to the law enforcement, judges, and National Guard and 
not to the main PERS? 

Sparb Collins It also includes the main PERS. 

Rep. Gail Mooney To the local subd ivisions then what we are talking about is expand ing 
into two more increases, the same as the last two increases? 

Sparb Collins That was the four year recovery plan .  

Rep. Gail Mooney I n  the next two years, there would be another 4% overall contribution 
that would be made into the fund? Sparb answered yes. Are we planning on coming back 
again then in the 201 5  legislative session to continue it further? 

Sparb Collins No, that would complete the entire four year recovery plan that was 
presented and should put all the plans back on track to 1 00% funded status. Hopefully, 
once we get farther down the road , the next thing you could be considering is whether you 
want to reduce those contributions. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Could we amend the retirement formula in current statue for 
ongoing opportun ities? 

Sparb Collins Here again that fell in that area that is not so clear. There could be strong 
legal arguments that you couldn't and there could be strong legal arguments that you could . 

Chairman Jim Kasper Looking at your second chart, if we amended the statue in a way 
that we would have more flexibility to change benefits or change contribution levels for 
those newly h ired after a certain date, would that be a problem? 

Sparb Collins As we understand ,  anything that just deals with newly h i red is your  
d iscretion.  
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Chairman Jim Kasper If th is bill were to pass, what would be the total contribution 
percentage for employees and employers? 

Sparb Collins On the main system, this would rise to 16.12%. The employer contribution 
would be 8 . 1 2% and the employee contribution would be 8%. Let me clarify on the 
employee side.  The state is one of our employers and then there are all the political 
subd ivisions that are employers. Back in 8 1-82 or 82-83, the state elected to pick up at that 
time the 4% employee contribution. I th ink you are asking what is the employer like for the 
the state actually paying, so we said employer paid for the state would be 12.12% and 4% 
employee paid . The political subd ivisions will make their own decisions. 

Pam Sharp, Director of OMB, appeared in support. Look at th is issue from a bigger 
picture and that is the overall financial condition that the state is in, how others perceive the 
financial condition that the state is in ,  and what the impact of passing or not passing this bill 
will have on us. Since the statement by Standard and Poor's that was read by Sparb I have 
had many conversations with Standard and Poor's about our bond rating. Last fall she 
attended a meeting in New York to request and convince Standard and Poor's that we 
should have a triple A bond rating. Right now for both Moody's and S&P, we are one step 
below a triple A. The only thing from giving us this rating is our unfunded pension liability. 
We need to be on a plan to be fu l ly funded . It leverages state employees. It uses their 
money and it a lso uses money from the political subd ivisions. We are not using all general 
fund money. We are using a good mix of funds of getting us on this plan. We felt bad 
when we hear that Will iston was downgraded and the Federal government was 
downgraded . I th ink we have an opportun ity here to do the right thing for our state and 
fund our legal commitments and we have an option to not let that happen to North Dakota. 
The Governor does support this and funded it in the Governor's budget. When you passed 
OMS's budget appropriation bill1 015, you did take that funding out for this recovery plan .  I 
would l ike you to reconsider that by passing th is bi l l .  

Chairman Jim Kasper Can you make that Standard and Poor's document avai lable? Do 
you know how Standard and Poor's rates these other states that are in worse position than 
North Dakota? Have they downgraded their ratings as well? 

Pam Sharp I know they have downgraded some states. I don't know which ones they have 
downgraded and which ones they haven't downgraded and for what specific reasons. 
Attachment 5 was made available at a later time which was requested by Chairman 
Kasper. 

Rep. Scott Louser What was our unfunded l iability when you and the Governor went to 
DC last May? 

Pam Sharp We went last fall and it was about $800 million. 

Rep. Scott Louser Are there any states that are triple A? 

Pam Sharp There are several states that are triple A, probably a dozen or so. They don't 
feel we need that to take care of this in one biennium. What they are looking for is a p lan 
that will get us to that point. 
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Chairman Jim Kasper What is the resu lt of one step downgrade from the best as far as 
bond cost? 

Pam Sharp I can't tel l  you in dollar terms. Obviously, we do get better interest rates the 
better bond rating we have. We are really in a d ifferent realm than most other states. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser If we were to pass this bi l l  and if we were to reverse next session ,  d id 
they talk to you about what kind of impact that would have? 

Pam Sharp I bel ieve the way they would look at that is they would look at the bi l l  that was 
passed , look at the shape that we are in at that time, and see what the impact of that 
change would be. If we had just huge market gains and everything was looking much 
better and we decrease the contributions a l ittle bit, if we were sti l l  on track to deal with that 
l iabi l ity over time , I don't believe they would see that as a negative. They would just see us 
adjusting as necessary. 

Rep. Gail Mooney Is there anything l ike a state issued dollar amount l ike was done in the 
past for TFFR possible? 

Pam Sharp That probably is a better question for Sparb. A large influx of genera l  fund 
dol lars probably isn't the best use of general fund dollars because we don't leverage 
employee dol lars, federal dol lars, state dollars, and we don't leverage the contributions 
from the pol itical subd ivisions. 

Rep. Gail Mooney I ask because we continually refer to the subdivision contributions and 
yet at the same time in this particular session, we have an enormous pressure for p roperty 
tax reduction and those general dol lars comes from property tax. Either we on a local  level 
are able to opt to pul l  in and pay for al l  of the employee portion or share it as the one and 
one or the two and two u ltimately. In either case, though, now the employee is facing a 
decrease in  their benefit package ratio to their compensation package. 

Chairman Jim Kasper What wou ld be the effect of closing the PERS main plan to pol itical 
subd ivisions and giving them a date certain where they would have to take the i r  funds out 
of the plan and go back to having their own retirement plan? 

Sparb Collins The best answer would be from our actuary. Would that help our overal l  
fund ing chal lenge? Probably not. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Would it impact it at all? 

Sparb Collins I am suspecting no. 

Chairman Jim Kasper We have an unfunded l iabi l ity when we look at the main plan for not 
only the state employees, but we are also having to look at the unfunded l iabi l ity for the 
other pol itical subdivision employees which creates a requirement to fund.  If the pol itical 
subd ivisions don't match what we are doing , what is going to be the result of how thei r  
benefits and their contribution levels wi l l  affect what we are trying to do here? 
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Sparb Collins Under this statue they would match. This proposal shares it with a l l  
participants equally. About 50% of the state comes from general fund and the other 50% 
comes from al l  other funding sources. If you go to one funding source to p ick it up,  that is 
when you end up with equ ity issues. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Under the retirement contribution formula, a l l  the pol itical 
subd ivisions are going to have to contribute the same employer percentage and the 
employees wi l l  contribute the same employee percentage as the state dol lars are? 

Sparb Collins Yes. 

Chairman Jim Kasper When an employee retires, if they earn the maximum retirement 
benefit based upon years of service, what percent of salary wi l l  they retire on? 

Sparb Collins Our multipl ier is 2.  You take 2 x the years of service, so the 20 year 
employee gets 40% of their final average salary. The 25 year employee would get 50% 
and a 15 year employee would get 30%. Their age is a variable in that you cannot get a ful l  
reti rement benefit until you reach age 65 or under our system,  the rule of 85 which is age 
p lus years of service . If  you retire before normal retirement age, there is about Y:z % 
reduction for each month you retire before or 6% a year. If you would go five years before, 
it would be a 30% reduction. In  the main you can't retire earl ier than 55. 

Chairman Jim Kasper Could you give us a memo of what you told me. Mr .  Col l ins agreed 
to do so. 

Rep. Bill Amerman What is the difference between law enforcement with service and law 
enforcement without prior service? 

Sparb Collins Contribution rates are d ifferent. The reason why is those who joined that 
system,  who brought with them prior service, they were more expensive than those who 
d idn't and so there is a different contribution rate. Same benefits, d ifferent contribution 
rates. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Assuming we pass this bil l and political subdivisions are il l equipped to 
fund their share or refuse to fund their share, what are the consequences? 

Sparb Collins It would be a legal requirement that they do. We have made every attempt 
to keep in contact. They are aware of it. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Do you know how many have bought into this or d id not? I really see 
that potential because there are some pol itical subd ivisions that aren't doing very wel l  and 
struggl ing .  What are the consequences? 

Sparb Collins That would be a legal question . This was a four year recovery plan and 
they have al l  gone through the first two. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Again ,  th is is sort of the last step in the process. I sti l l  have this open 
question .  
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Chairman Jim Kasper Does the statue al low that if a political subd ivision does not meet 
their funding obl igation, that they could be jettisoned from the plan? 

Sparb Collins A political subdivision a lways has an option to qu it. If you elect to qu it, the 
actuary would take a look at what your unfunded l iabi l ity is associated with what has been 
earned . You would pay that and you could go out. 

Rep. Steven Zaiser If they refused to pay, they wou ld be jettisoned from the plan? 

Sparb Collins That would be a legal question. They do have an option to send us a letter 
and formal ly qu it. I don't know how our options work if they refuse to pay. We have the 
authority to terminate them or just pursue payment/ 

Rep. Steven Zaiser Would it make sense to talk to the attorney general to get an opin ion? 

Sparb Collins For your information, I can ask informal ly our attorney and outl ined for you 
what those are .  

Chairman Jim Kasper Give us a memo on that when you get an informal answer. 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning Is it just the main plan that is 50-50 between the state and 
the pol itical subs, and then the judges and everything else would be the other 3 plus mi ll ion 
that we are p icking up? 

Sparb Collins The main system is the one that is 50-50. Judges are 1 00% state 
employees. Law enforcement is mostly political subdivisions accept for BCI .  H ighway 
Patrol is al l  state. The main system is 98% of these people. 

Stuart Savelkoul, ND Public Employees Association, appeared in support of SB 2059. 
Our members aren't wi ld about getting a raise in Ju ly and in January their take home pay 
goes down because they have to increase their retirement contribution . We understand at 
the end of the day, it is a sacrifice that needs to be made in order to keep the fund in a 
healthy position . 

Bill Kalanek, Association for Public Employees, could not appear today in support but 
did leave Attachment 1 testimony. 

Opposition: 

Adam Otteson, State Employee, appeared in opposition. Attachment 4. (1 :04 :35-
1 : 1 0 :30) 

Rep. Ben Koppelman I understand your logic. At the end of the day there isn't enough 
money to do what you are suggesting. If this is done, is it safe to say that it would be okay 
to not offer any pay increases for a decade to fund th is if that is what it took to recover the 
fund back? 
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Adam Otteson: If the contribution was paid by the state and not on our  behalf, there is 
actually some additional savings that is there that would cover part of the loss there too. I n  
regard to offsetting raises, because of that additional expense that i s  there that i s  reducing 
our take home pay, I would be more in support of that. 

The hearing was closed. 
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20378 

D Conference Committee 

C ommi ttee C lerk Signatur e ( � tJ (� 
Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to increased employer and employee contributions under the highway patrolman's 
retirement plan and publ ic employees retirement. 

Minutes: Attachment 1 

Attachment 1 was requested information from PERS that came in after the March 7 
hearing.  

Chairman Jim Kasper opened the session on SB 2059. The majority leader and the 
chairman of the House appropriations committee had met with the Senate leadership .  
They are working on trying to balance our budgets and trying to coordinate what the House 
and what the Senate is going to do. One of the things that came about is SB 2059. The 
Senate is a l ittle bit untrustworthy of what the House's intentions are, so they are saying we 
want you to ki l l  2059 so we know you are serious about trying to come forward with the 
right type of program for the salaries for the employees and the benefit package and the 
whole works. They wanted it done today so that there are things that can happen next 
week that they have to go through to keep the session moving. What SB 2059 does do is 
provides additional employee retirement benefit contributions from the state of North 
Dakota for 2% for 2014 and 2% for 2015 which is a total of 4%. You recal l  a couple days 
ago talking about the formula of how the retirement unfunded l iabi l ities are calculated ,  and 
we use a five year smoothing average. We are sti l l  in  the throes of using the last year or 
two when the markets were bad ,  but the market has now reached its al l-time h igh .  Once 
we appropriate additional funds to that retirement plan , they are there forever. The 
d iscussion is that as the market has continued to improve, we may not need to put any 
more dol lars in so we can put more dollars into wages and benefits for the state 
employees. 

Rep. Karen Rohr moved a Do not pass. 

Vice Chair Randy Boehning seconded . 

Rep. Gail Mooney The two appropriations have another bi l l  that they are working on? 
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Chairman Jim Kasper I n  the OMB budget and the other appropriations b ills, there is 
another b il l that deals with retirement benefits that is out there. They are going to reconci le 
p robably i n  the OMB budget, so this g ives them the opportunity to do that, so there is no 
lose strings out there, so to speak. 

A roll call vote was taken and resulted in DO NOT PASS, 1 1 -3. Chairman Jim Kasper is 
the carrier. 



Amendment to :  SB 2059 

FISCAL N O T E  
Req uested b y  Leg islative Counci l  

1 2/2 1 1201 2  

1 A. State fis c a l  effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
le vels and appro2riations anticipated under current law 

r- ·--r· 

201 1 -201 3  Bienn ium 201 3-201 5  Biennium 2 0 1 5-2017  Biennium 

General F u nd Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other F u nds 
--

Revenues $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Expend itures $0 $0 $6, 1 83 ,400 $5,400,300 $ 1 2 , 366,800 $ 1 0 , 800,600 
Appropriat ions $0 $0 $6, 1 83,400 $5,400, 300 $ 1 2 , 366,800 $ 1 0 , 800,600 

B. C o u nty, c ity, school  d istrict and towns h i p  fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

201 1 -2013  Biennium 201 3-201 5 Biennium 201 5-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,20 1 , 1 00 $6,402,200 
Cities $0 $1 ,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6, 080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. B i l l  a n d  fis cal im pact s ummary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
ha ving fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This b i l l  a dju sts the employer and e m ployee contri butions to the state retirement plans to i m plement the last two 
years of the fou r  year recovery plan.  The first two years were approved in the last leg is lative session.  

B .  Fiscal  i mpact sections:  Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which h a ve fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bi l l  i n creases member and employer contributions for the NOPERS Main (Section 3,4 ,5) ,  Judges (Section 6), 
Highway Patrol (Sections 1 & 2) ,  and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 1 0) systems by 1 %  each i n  January of 
2014  and 2 0 1 5 .  The Law Enforcement Plans (Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7) , increase i s  1 /2% for 
the member  and employer occu rrin g  over the same period of t ime.  

3. State f iscal  e ffect deta i l :  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A,  please: 

A. Reve n u e s :  Explain the revenue a mounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected a n d  any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditure s :  Explain the expenditure amounts. Pro vide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 28  a bove. 

C .  Appropriati o n s :  Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 28 above, the appro priation is i ncluded in  the executive budget. 
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Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2059 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

1 2121 120 1 2  

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding 
levels and appropriations anticipate d d I un er current aw. 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds 

Revenues $0 $0 $0 

2015-2017 Biennium 

General Fund Other Funds 

$0 $0 $0 
Expenditures $0 $0 $6, 183,400 $5,400,300 $12 ,366,800 $10,800,600 
Appropriations $0 $0 $6, 1 83,400 $5,400,300 $12 ,366,800 $10,800,600 

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political 
subdivision 

2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 

Counties $0 $3,20 1 , 1 00 $6,402,200 
C ities $0 $1 ,624,600 $3,249,200 
School Districts $0 $3,040,000 $6,080,000 
Townships $0 $0 

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions 
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters). 

This bill adjusts the employer and employee contributions to the state retirement plans to implement the last two 
years of the four year recovery plan. The first two years were approved in the last legislative session. 

B. Fiscal impact sections: Identify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal 
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis. 

$0 

The bill increases member and employer contributions for the NDPERS Main (Section 3,4,5), Judges (Section 6), 
Highway Patrol (Sections 1 & 2), and Defined Contribution (Sections 9 & 1 0) systems by 1 %  each in January of 
201 4 and 201 5. The Law Enforcement Plans (Section 8) and National Guard Plan (Section 7), increase is 1 /2% for 
the member and employer occurring over the same period of time. 

3. State fiscal effect detail:  For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund 
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and 
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 

See 2B above. 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund 
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether 
the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing appropriation. 

See 2B above, the appropriation is included in the executive budget. 
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TESTIMONY OF SPARB COLLINS 

SENATE BILL 2059 
Good morning , my name is Sparb Coll ins. I am the Executive Director of the North 

Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (NDPERS). I appear before you today 

concerning the retirement plans we administer and in support of SB 2059. Our agency 

provides services to the state and participating political subdivisions. The following table 

provides some statistical information on the retirement plans we administer: 

January 1, 201 3 RETIREM ENT PROG RAMS 
MANAGED AN D ADM I N ISTERED BY N DPERS 

I T.OT� ·: • .  ·M-,In D.C. _�· Hlgh-y_ :, �;; � � : L•w' Job• '''·DEFERRED. HEALTH 
RETIREMENT . Sptem . 401(•) P•trDl Judgti•d�- (;u•Trt EnrDrcem'im• SetYice

. 'tfoMP."�W� CREDIT 
PARTICIPATION I 
AGENCY I 

State 

Cou
-
nties 

School Dist 

Cities 

Others 

EMPLOY EES I 
State 

Counties 

School Dlst 

Cities 

Others 

Retirees I 

93 

49 

1 1 4  

81 

73 

4 1 0  

1 0 , 5 1 2  

3,583 

4,988 

1 ,475 

557 

93 . 
-

48 

1 1 4  

75 

73 

1 0, 0 1 4  

3,388 

4,988 

1 ,431 

457 

7,8 1 6  7,21 4 

28,931 27,492 

32 

2 1 9  1 41 

49 1 09 

268 250 

47 36 

22 1 2  

69 48 

1 1  

6 

37 

1 29 

44 

1 1  

221 

1 8  

1 20 

138 

89 

35 

1 8  

34 

29 

205 

4,561 

580 

75 

225 

1 89 

5,630 

93 

49 

1 1 4  

8 1  

7 3  

410 

1 0,51 2  

3,583 

4,988 

1 ,475 

557 

4,442 

25,557 

As you wi l l  note, our agency is responsible for the administration of approximately 1 0  

different retirement plans. The Law Enforcement Plan is divided into two plans, those 

with past service and those without. Several of the above plans were assigned to our 

agency by the 2001 and 2003 legislative session. Those were the Job Service Retirement 

Plan and the Law Enforcement Plans for polit ical subdivisions. The Law Enforcement 

Plan has since been expanded to certain state employees. The 401 (a) plan or optional 

defined contribution plan for non-classified state employees was assigned to our agency 

in 1 999. The other ret irement programs have been a part of PERS since the 1 980's. You 

wil l  note the largest retirement plan we administer is the Main/Hybrid retirement system 

which provides services to not only the state, but also to political subdivisions. In this plan 



about 50% of the active members are state employees and 50% are political subdivision 

employees. School districts are our second largest group followed by counties and cities. 

The proposed legislation before you today is the second part of a four year recovery plan 

for the PERS Retirement Plans. The first two years were approved last session. The 

second two years are in this bi l l  and would increase both the employer contribution rates 

and the member contribution rates that are in statute for the H ighway Patrol Retirement 

Plan, the PERS Hybrid Plan (Main/hybrid and Judges only) and the PERS Defined 

Contribution Plan by 1 %  for the employer and member's rate beg inning January 2014 ,  

plus an additional 1% increase in both employer and member contribution rates for 

calendar year January 201 5. The bi l l  also would increase the member contribution rates 

for the following three groups: 

• Peace officers and correctional officers in the Hybrid Plan that are employed by 

political subdivisions, for which the member contribution rate wou ld increase by 

0.5% annually, instead of 1 %, over the same time period; 

• National Guard members in the National Guard Retirement Plan would increase 

.05% annual ly; and 

• Temporary employees in the Hybrid Plan and Defined Contribution Plan, for which 

the member contribution rate would increase by 2% annual ly, instead of 1 %, over 

the same period. 
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The following detai ls the above changes in the Bi l l :  

Retirement 58 2059 
Fund Increase employee and employee contributions equally* 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% emp loyer increase (beginn ing with a 1% Highway increase for both the employer and e mployee in Jan of 2014) 

Patrol 0 Section 1 increases the employee contribution 

0 Section 2 increases the emp loyer contr ibution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase (begin n i ng with a 1% 

i ncrease for both the em ployer and e mployee in Jan of 2014) 

Main 0 Section 3 increases the temporary employee contribution* 

0 Section 4 increases the employee contribution 

0 Section 5 increases the emp loyer contribution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% emp loyer increase ( begi n n i ng with a 1% Judges i ncrease for both the employer and e mployee in Jan of 2014) 

0 Section 6 increases the emp loyer and employee contrib ution 

National • .5% employee increase (beginn ing in Jan of 2014) 

0 Section 7 i ncreases the employee contribution Guard 
• .5% employee increase (beginn ing in Jan of 2014) Law En/ 0 Section 8 increases the employee contribution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase (beginn ing with a 1% 

DC Plan increase for both the employer and em ployee in Jan of 2014) 

0 Section 9 increases temporary employees contrib ution 

0 Section 10 increases employer and employee contr ibutions 

*Temporary employee contributions increase by 2% each year beginning in January of 2014. 

This bi l l  addresses the funding shortfal l that has occurred in both the PERS defined 

contribution plan and the PERS defined benefit/hybrid plans as a result of the downturn in  

the financial markets. Let me start by providing you some background and a summary of 

the actions taken to date. 
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Background 

I n  the 2008/2009 fiscal year the financial market had a major correction that was 

preceded by the tech market collapse in 2001 -2002 . However the most significant effect 

was the 2008/2009 year in which the PERS plan lost about 24.5%. The following table 

shows the history of returns and the returns in  that year. 

25.00% 

20.00% 

15.00% 

10.00% 

5.00% 

0.00% 

-5.00% 

-10.00% 

-15.00% 

-20.00% 

-25.00% 

-30.00% 

N D P E RS M a i n  System I nvestment Retu rns 

• Ma rket 
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I I • I ������ �����++�����·2 9 2010 2011 

• 

The financial consu ltant to the State Investment Board , which manages the PERS assets 

reported that out of 224 years of US stock performance only 4 years were worse than the 

returns in 2008. What the plan experienced was truly a un ique and significant event. 

This event created a long term chal lenge for the funding status of the plans. Based upon 

the Ju ly 201 0  actuarial review the following projection of the long term funded status of 

the Main Hybrid Plan , the Highway Patrol Plan and Judges plan was developed by the 

actuarial consultant. 
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-Main 
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2040 

Projections of the future funded status at that time ind icated the Main plan could become 

insolvent in approximately 2040 (as noted in the above graph). It a lso projected a decl ine 

in the funded status of the other plans (the Judges and HP) .  
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The projections for the Law Enforcement Plan at that time was: 

60.0% 

so.o% I 

40.0% L 

30.0% I 
"' a. 0 ... ... N 0 0 0 N N N 

-Law Enforcement with prior Main service 

Graph 2 

- -- ---

-Law Enrorcement without prior Main service 

After a sign ificant amount of study, a proposal was brought forward to increase the 

contributions by 8% over the period from January 201 2  to January 20 1 5  which was 

projected to close this funding deficit for the Main, Judges and HP plans. It became 

known as the 4 year recovery plan and was based upon the concept that the recovery 

should be shared between the employer and employee. The thought was that neither 

party should be responsible for the fu l l  cost of the recovery. It was spread over 4 years to 

reduce the effect of the increase in any g iven year on either party. 

This proposal also increased the employee contributions for the Law Enforcement plans 

by 4%. The employer contributions are set by the PERS Board and they have ind icated 

that those contributions would rise as well based upon the legislative action for the other 

systems. 
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This proposal came together in SB 2 108 that was considered last session. This proposal 
accompl ished three objectives: 

1 . To stop the downward trend in the funded status of the plans 
2. To stabi l ize the plans 
3. To put the plans on a course back to 1 00% funded status 

The following graphs were reviewed showing the projected status of the funds without 
the increase and the projected status with the increases proposed in the recovery plan. 
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Graph 6 

Projected Funded Ratios U nder Recovery Bil l  
(AVA Basis) - Law Enforcement without Prior Main System Service 
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For the defined contribution plan , the fol lowing table shows the challenge faced by that 

plan in 201 0: 

G raph 7 

Exhibit IV 
Ratio of Proje cted DC Account (Converted to an Annuity) to DB Be nefit 

by Attained Age as of J uly 1 , 2010 
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• 8 . 12% Future Contribution Rate • 1 6.50% Future Contribution Rate 
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The blue d iamonds show the challenge the defined contribution plan members face as a 

result of the downturn in the financial markets. The squares show the benefit of the 

increase in contributions to 1 6.5%. 

The proposed recovery plan outlined above for the retirement plans including the DC plan 

accomplished all three goals. That is, the downward trend in funding is stopped . The 

plans are stabil ized and they are put on a course to 1 00% funded status. However, for 

the DC plan we note that wh ile the proposal does much to help the members they are not 

returned to a 1 00% level .  

Last session the legislature approved the first two years of the recovery plan which 

included the 201 2 and 20 1 3  increases. It was decided to consider the 20 14  and 201 5  

increase this session. 

Accompl ishments and Final Two years of Recovery Plan 

New projections have been completed for each plan this year as part of the planning and 

consideration process for the last two years of the recovery plan. The fol lowing graphs 

show what was accompl ished by the action of adopting the first two years of the recovery 

plan and the effect of adopting the last two years of the recovery plan. 

1 0 1 P a g e  
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This table is for the Hybrid/Main Plan : 

G raph 8 

IOO.QCm 

) �  

As the above shows, the action of adopting the fi rst two years (green l ine) of the recovery 

plan stopped the downward trend in the funding status and stabil ized the plan at around 

60% funded status for the next 30 years or so. Adopting the last two years of the 

recovery plan wi l l  put this plan on a course back to 1 00% by about 2044 as shown by the 

blue line above. 
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This table is for the Judges reti rement plan: 

Graph 9 

14000%  

1 10 �  

1 10 00%  
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For this plan the first two years of the recovery plan and the returns for the last two years 

have put this plan on a track to 1 00% funded status (green l ine) around 2035. The 

approval of the remain ing two years of the recovery plan wi l l  get th is plan back to 1 00% 

by around 2023. 
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This table is for the Law Enforcement Plan With Prior Service. 

G raph 1 0  
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For this plan the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns have 

put this plan on a positive course and a return to 1 00% by around 2043 (green l ine) . The 

adoption of the last two years of the recovery plan will get this plan to 1 00% funded status 

by around 2031 (blue l ine) . 
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The table is for the Law Enforcement Plan Without Prior Service. 

Graph 1 1  
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has stabilized this plan at about 

95% funded status over the planning period (green l ine) .  The approval of the last two 

years of the recovery plan wi l l  get th is plan back to 1 00% by about 2022 (blue l ine) . 
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The table is for the Highway Patrol plan . 

Graph 1 2  
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns 

has stabil ized this plan over the planning period and wil l  increase the funded status over 

time (green l ine). The adoption of the last two years of the recovery plan wi l l  get this plan 

back to 1 00% by 2041 (blue l ine) 
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The table is for the National Guard plan. 

Graph 1 3  
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This plan is stable over the planning period at about 90% (green l ine) ; however, the 

adoption of the increase for the next two years wil l get this plan back to 1 00% by 201 6  

(blue l ine). 
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The table is for the defined contribution plan. 

Graph 1 4  

l40�b 

I 
1 20% 

• 

lOO�b 

80�� 
I 

60% 
I • 

40% 

20�l 
20 30 35 40 45 so 55 60 65 70 

Attained .�oe 

1 16.1 m Ellecti\ i/112013 

The red d iamonds show how the adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has 

helped this plan's members. The adoption of the second two years is shown by the blue 

squares and clearly improves their position . The last set is the green triangles and 

shows the benefit of a 20% contribution level to this plan. 

Summary 

This recovery plan has had considerable study over the years includ ing:  

1 .  The PERS Board 's work with our members in developing this proposal .  The 

sign ificant part of this effort is the development of a shared recovery plan with both 

the member and employer sharing the contribution increase. This is supported by 

the employee groups. 
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2 .  The Legislative Employee Benefits Committee stud ied the 4 year recovery 

proposal in  the 201 0 interim. They had several hearings on the proposal and 

reviewed detailed actuarial information over a 5 month period . That committee 

gave the 4 year recovery plan a favorable recommendation .  During the 201 2 

interim ,  the Leg islative Employee Benefits Committee reviewed the proposal for 

the last 2 years of the recovery plan. They held hearings and reviewed updated 

actuarial information and again gave it a favorable recommendation 

3. The Executive budget for 201 1 -1 3  recommended the 201 2 and 201 3 increases 

and the Executive budget for 201 3  to 201 5  recommends the 20 1 4  and 201 5 

increase to complete the recovery plan. 

Attached is the fiscal note for this Bil l .  We appreciate the cost of the recovery is 

sign ificant but we are confident that based upon the stud ies to date, this wi l l  put all plans 

back on track to 1 00% funded status. 

Mr. Chairman, members of the committee, I wish I did not have to appear before you 

today with this bi l l .  PERS has never had to request an increase since its inception in 1 977 

except for this recovery plan .  I wish I d id not have to today. However, as a result of the 

tech market collapse and in particular the 2008/2009 downturn , we face the challenge we 

do today. As noted at the beginning the investment consultant to the State Investment 

Board stated that the year we had the large loss that created this situation was tru ly 

un ique. Out of 224 years of returns in this country, there were only 4 that were worse. 

And to have this event preceded by the tech market col lapse is tru ly a significant 

combination of events and hopeful ly we wi l l  not experience such an event again in our 

l ifetimes. Thankfu l ly, as resu lt of your leadership and others the plans went into this 

situation in  a strong funded position. The fol lowing shows the funded status of the PERS 

plan on both an actuarial and a market basis. 

-
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If we are going to meet our future chal lenges as effectively as our past leaders have 

prepared us for this one, we need to regain the same funded basis that they gave us. 

Consequently, I stand before you today to request your positive consideration of th is bi l l ,  

the last half of the recovery plan which wi l l  put us on a course back to 1 00% funded 

status and make sure we have a strong future. 

Thank you and this concludes my testimony. If we can assist you with your  

considerations, please let me know. 
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FEBRUARY 8, 201 3 

PROPOSED A MEND MENT TO SENATE BILL NO 2059 

Page 1 0, after line 26, insert: 

"SECTION 11. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY. The legislative 
management shall consider study ing the feasibility of North Dakota retirement plans, specifically 
defined benefit plan as compared to a defined contribution plan and the implications of o..��br..'=> -fi.v 
transitioning into a defined contribution plan. The legislative management study p;.ay be 
conducted by a committee other than the employ ee benefits committee. " '511AI J 

Renumber accordingly 
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TESTIM ONY OF SPARS COLLIN S  

S ENATE BILL 2059 
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Good morning, my name is Sparb Col l ins. I am the Executive Director of the North 

Dakota Publ ic Employees Retirement System (NDPERS) .  I appear before you today 

concerning the retirement plans we administer and in support of SB 2059. Our agency 

provides services to the state and participating political subd ivisions. The following table 

provides some statistical information on the retirement plans we admin ister: 

January 1, 201 3 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS 
MANAGED A N D  ADMIN ISTERED BY N DPERS 

�-· mof/AL, 'Msln (OJ C. 'H(Bh-y. -il!.•w . • .i/o'b iDEI!ERRED 'iHEAL 7fHl 
f,RETIREMENT �Sy•tem •40tt(•F <Psti'OI lludg•• .Gusnt IEnfrlrr:emen• iServlt:e J,COMP ··'CREDIT 

PARTICI PATION I 
A G E NCY I 

State 93 93 32 1 1 1 1 1 89 93 

Counties 49 48 1 1  35 49 

School Dist 1 1 4  1 1 4  1 8  1 1 4  

Cities 8 1  75 6 34 8 1  

Others 73 73 29 73 

4 1 0  205 4 1 0  

EM PLOY E E S  I 
State 1 0 ,5 1 2  1 0 , 0 1 4  2 1 9  1 41 47 36 37 1 8  4 , 5 6 1  1 0 ,51 2 

Counties 3 ,583 3,388 1 29 580 3,583 

School Dist 4,988 4,988 75 4,988 

Cities 1 ,475 1 ,431 44 2 2 5  1 ,475 

Others 557 457 1 8 9  557 

' 
Retirees I 7 , 8 1 6  7,21 4 49 1 09 22 1 2  1 1  1 20 4,442 

28,931 27,492 268 250 69 48 221 138 5,630 25,557 

As you will note, our agency is responsible for the administration of approximately 1 0  

d ifferent retirement plans. 

The proposed legislation before you today is the second part of a four  year recovery plan 

for the PERS Retirement Plans. The first two years were approved last session .  The 

second two years are in this bi l l  and wou ld increase both the employer contribution rates 

and the member contribution rates that are in statute for the Highway Patrol Retirement 

Plan, the PERS Hybrid Plan (Main/hybrid and Judges only) and the PERS Defined 

Contribution Plan by 1 %  for the employer and member's rate beginning January 2014 ,  

p lus  an additional 1 %  increase in both employer and member contribution rates for 

-#I 



calendar year January 20 1 5 . The bil l  would also increase the member contribution rates 

for the following three g roups: 

• Peace officers and correctional officers in the Hybrid Plan that are employed by 

political subd ivisions, for which the member contribution rate would increase by 

0 .5% annually, instead of 1 %, over the same time period ; 

• National Guard members in the National Guard Retirement Plan would increase 

.05% annually; and 

• Temporary employees in the Hybrid Plan and Defined Contribution Plan,  for which 

the member contribution rate would increase by 2% annually, instead of 1 % , over 

the same period . 
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The fol lowing detai ls the above changes in the Bi l l :  

' j • Retirement,, 58 2059 
Fund Increase employee and employee contributions equally* 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase ( begi n n i ng with a 1% Highway i ncrease for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

Patrol 0 Section 1 increases the employee contr ibution 

0 Section 2 increases the employer contr ibution 

• 2% emp loyee increase and a 2% employer increase (begi n ning with a 1% 

i ncrease for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

Main 0 Section 3 increases the temporary employee contribut ion *  

0 Section 4 increases the employee contri bution 

0 Section 5 increases the employer contr ib ution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase ( begin n ing with a 1% Judges i ncrease for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

0 Section 6 increases the employer and employee contribution 

National • .5% employee increase (beginning in Jan of 2014) 

0 Section 7 i ncreases the  employee contr ibut ion Guard 
• .5% employee increase (begi n n i ng in Jan of 2014) Law Enf 0 Section 8 increases the employee contr ibution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase (begin n ing with a 1% 

DC Plan i ncrease for both the employer and employee in J a n  of 2014) 

0 Section 9 increases temporary employees contrib ution 

0 Section 10 increases employer and employee contr ibut ions 

*Temporary employee contributions increase by 2% each year beginning in January of 201 4. 

This bi l l  addresses the funding shortfal l  that has occurred in both the PERS defined 

contribution p lan and the PERS defined benefit/hybrid p lans as a resu lt of the downturn in  

the financial markets. Let me start by providing you some background and a summary of 

the actions taken to date. 
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Background 

I n  the 2008/2009 fiscal year the financial market had a major correction that was 

preceded by the tech market col lapse in 2001 -2002 . However, the most sign ificant effect 

was the 2008/2009 year in which the PERS plan lost about 24.5%. The fol lowing table 

shows the h istory of returns and the returns in that year. 
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The financial consultant to the State I nvestment Board , which manages the PERS assets 

reported that out of 224 years of US stock performance only 4 years were worse than the 

returns in 2008. What the plan experienced was truly a unique and significant event. 

This event created a long term challenge for the fund ing status of the plans. Based upon 

the Ju ly 201 0 actuarial review the following projection of the long term funded status of 

the Main Hybrid Plan, the H ighway Patrol Plan and Judges plan was developed by the 

actuarial consu ltant. 
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201 0  2015 

Graph 1 

Projected Funde d  Ratios 
(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 

Based on July 1 ,  20 1 0  Data 

2020 2025 
Valuation Date (7/1) 

2030 2035 

-Main 
-Highway P atrol 
-Judges 

2040 

Projections of the future funded status at that time indicated the Main plan could become 

insolvent in approximately 2040 (as noted in the above graph) .  It also projected a decline 

in the funded status of the other plans (the Judges and HP) .  
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The projections for the Law Enforcement Plan at that time was: 

Graph 2 

60.0% +-\------------------------------

i 
50.0% -t--------"'�-------"""''''����o;;;;:::---------------------- · - ·j 

-law Enforcement with prior Main service -Law Enforcement without prior Main seMce 

r�J 
After a sign ificant amount of study, a proposal was brought forward to increase the 

contributions by 8% over the period from January 20 1 2  to January 201 5 which was 

projected to close this funding deficit for the Main ,  Judges and HP p lans. It became 

known as the 4 year recovery plan and was based upon the concept that the recovery 

should be shared between the employer and employee. The thought was that neither 

party should be responsible for the full cost of the recovery. It was spread over 4 years to 

reduce the effect of the increase in any given year on either party. 

This proposa l  also increased the employee contributions for the Law Enforcement plans. 

The employer contributions are set by the PERS Board and they have ind icated that 

those contributions would rise as well based upon the legislative action for the other 

systems. 
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Jan 2015 

2% 

0/6 

Months increase effective for 2011-2013/ Months effective for 2013-2015 

2015 and beyond 100% effective 

This p roposal came together i n  Senate Bi l l 2 1 08 that was considered last session . This 
proposal accompl ished three objectives: 

1 .  To stop the downward trend in the funded status of the plans 
2. To stabil ize the plans 
3.  To put the plans on a course back to 1 00% funded status 

The fol lowing graphs were reviewed showing the projected status of the funds without 
the increase and the projected status with the increases proposed i n  the recovery plan . 

Graph 3 

PERS (Main System) 

Comparison of Funded Ratio 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 

Based on July 1 ,  2010 Data 

0%����������������������� 
2010 2015 2020 2025 

Valuation Date (711} 
2030 2035 2040 
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Judges 
Comparison of Funded Ratio 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 
Based on July 1, 2010 Data 
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Graph 6 
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For the defined contribution plan, the following table shows the challenge faced by that 

p lan in 201 0: 
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Graph 7 

Exhibit IV 
Ratio of Projected DC Account (Converted to an Annuity) to DB Be nefit 

by Attained Age as of July 1, 2010 
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The blue diamonds show the challenge the defined contribution plan members face as a 

result of the downturn in the financial markets. The squares show the benefit of the 

increase in contributions to 1 6 .5%. 

The proposed recovery plan outl ined above for the retirement plans including the DC plan 

accomplished al l  three goals. That is, the downward trend in funding is stopped . The 

plans are stabi l ized and they are put on a course to 1 00% funded status. However, for 

the DC plan we note that whi le the proposal does much to help the members they are n ot 

returned to a 1 00% level .  

Last session the legislature approved the first two years of the recovery plan which 

included the 20 1 2  and 20 1 3  increases. It was decided to consider the 201 4  and 201 5  

increase this session.  

Accomplishments and Final  Two years of Recovery Plan 

New projections have been completed for each p lan this year as part of the planning and 

consideration process for the last two years of the recovery plan. The fol lowing g raphs 

show what was accomplished by the action of adopting the first two years of the recovery 

plan and the effect of adopting the last two years of the recovery p lan.  
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This table is for the Hybrid/Main Plan: 
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As the above shows, the action of adopting the first two years (green l i ne) of the recovery 

plan stopped the downward trend in the funding status and stabi l ized the plan at around 

60% funded status for the next 30 years or so. Adopting the last two years of the 

recovery plan will put this plan on a course back to 1 00% by about 2044 as shown by the 

blue line above. 
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This table is for the Judges reti rement plan: 
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For this p lan the first two years of the recovery plan and the returns for the last two years 

have put this plan on a track to 1 00% funded status (green l ine) around 2035. The 

approval of the remaining two years of the recovery p lan will get this p lan back to 1 00% 

by around 2023. 
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This tab le is for the Law Enforcement Plan With Prior SeNice. 
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For this plan the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns have 

put this plan on a positive course and a return to 1 00% by around 2043 (green l ine) . The 

adoption of the last two years of the recovery plan will get this plan to 1 00% funded status 

by around 2031 (blue l ine) . 
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The table is for the Law Enforcement Plan Without Prior Service. 
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has stabil ized this plan at about 

95% funded status over the planning period (green line) . The approval of the last two 

years of the recovery plan wi l l  get th is plan back to 1 00% by about 2022 (blue l ine). 
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The table is for the Highway Patrol p lan.  
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns 

has stabi l ized this plan over the planning period and wil l  increase the funded status over 

time (green l ine). The adoption of the last two years of the recovery p lan wi l l  get this plan 

back to 1 00% by 2041 (blue l ine) 
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The table is for the National Guard p lan .  

Graph 1 3  
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This plan is stable over the planning period at about 90% (green l ine) ; however, the 

adoption of the increase for the next two years will get this plan back to 1 00% by 201 6  

(blue l ine) .  
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The table is for the defined contribution plan. 
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The red d iamonds show how the adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has 

helped this plan's members. The adoption of the second two years is shown by the blue 

squares and clearly improves their position. The last set is the green triangles and 

shows the benefit of a 20% contribution level to this p lan .  

Summary 

This recovery plan has had considerable study over the years including: 

1 .  The PERS Board's work with our members in developing this proposal .  The 

sign ificant part of this effort is the development of a shared recovery p lan with both 

the member and employer sharing the contribution increase. This is supported by 

the employee groups. 
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2.  The Leg islative Employee Benefits Committee studied the 4 year recovery 

proposal in the 201 0 interim .  They had several hearings on the proposal and 

reviewed detai led actuarial information over a 5 month period . That committee 

gave the 4 year recovery plan a favorable recommendation .  During the 20 1 2  

interim,  the Leg islative Employee Benefits Committee reviewed the proposal for 

the last 2 years of the recovery plan. They held hearings and reviewed updated 

actuarial information and again gave it a favorable recommendation 

3. The Executive budget for 201 1 - 13  recommended the 201 2  and 20 1 3  increases 

and the Executive budget for 201 3 to 20 1 5  recommends the 20 1 4  and 20 1 5  

increase to complete the recovery plan . 

Attached is the fiscal note for this Bi l l .  We appreciate the cost of the recovery is 

sign ificant, but we are confident that based upon the studies to date, this wil l  put al l  plans 

back on track to 1 00% funded status. 

Mr. Chairman,  members of the committee, I wish I did not have to appear before you 

today with this bi l l .  PERS has never had to request an increase since its inception in 1 977 

except for this recovery plan. I wish I did not have to today. However, as a result of the 

tech market col lapse and in particular the 2008/2009 downturn , we face the challenge we 

do today. As noted at the beg inning,  the investment consultant to the State I nvestment 

Board stated that the year we had the large loss that created this situation was truly 

unique.  Out of 224 years of returns in this country, there were only 4 that were worse. 

And to have this event preceded by the tech market col lapse is tru ly a significant 

combination of events and hopeful ly we wil l not experience such an event again in our 

l ifetimes. Thankful ly, as result of your leadership and others, the plans went into this 

situation in a strong funded position .  The fol lowing shows the funded status of the PERS 

plan on both an actuarial and a market basis. 
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If we are going to meet our future chal lenges as effectively as our past leaders have 

prepared us for this one, we need to regain the same funded basis that they gave us. 

Consequently, I stand before you today to request your positive consideration of this bi l l ,  

the last half of the recovery p lan which wi l l  put us on a course back to 1 00% funded 

status and make sure we have a strong future. 

Thank you and this concludes my testimony. If we can assist you with your  

considerations, p lease let me know. 
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North Dakota ICR 

Long Term Rating 

Rationale 

AA+/Positive Affirmed 

Standard & Poor's Ratings Services has assigned its 'AA' rating, with a positive outlook, to North Dakota's facilities 

improvement refunding bonds, series 2012A. At the same time, we affirmed our 'AA' rating on the state's 

appropriation debt outstanding and our 'AA+' issuer credit rating, with a positive outlook, on North Dakota. The 

ratings are based on our assessment of the following credit factors: 

• Continued strong financial management; 

• Strong budget performance with growing reserve levels and structurally balanced operations; 
• An expanding economic base that performed well through the recent recession in terms of employment and 

income; 

• Low debt levels coupled with rapid debt amortization; and 

• A low level of liability relating to other postemployment benefits (OPEB) but weakened pension funding levels 

following underfunding and weak asset performance in recent years. 

The new issue and the existing appropriation debt are subject to biennial appropriation. The new issue will be used 

to refund debt outstanding for savings taken over the life of the issue, which is one year shorter than the refunded 

debt, with the refunding resulting in a net present value savings of about 7.6% of refunded principal. 

In our view, North Dakota's stability throughout economic cycles has long been a positive credit factor, and 

performance through the recent recession has been strong relative to nearly all state peers. The state's economic 

performance has contributed to a structurally balanced budget in recent years and the expectation of surplus 

operations through the current biennium based on the recently approved budget. While the state projects balanced 

operations in the current biennium, it has funded tax relief measures and enhanced reserves and expects to continue 

this through fiscal 2013. 

Unemployment remains the lowest in the nation with rates at 3 .4% in February 2012 (seasonally adjusted). We 

believe that the strong performance of two of the state's key sectors--oil production and agriculture--has contributed 

to these figures. Continued growth in the oil production sector has contributed to significant employment growth in 

the western half of the state, and the state reports that growth has been occurring around the rest of North Dakota 

as well. 

0 

Fiscal 201 1  ended with an unaudited general fund balance of $997 million--about 3 0 %  of appropriations--after a �-
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transfer into the general fund of $670 million from the permanent oil tax trust fund, which was closed out, and a 
$61 million transfer to the stabilization fund. The ending balance was $337 million higher than the estimate, which 
officials attributed primarily to higher-than-anticipated sales, income and oil taxes, and $47 million of 
underspending. 

Gov. Jack Dalrymple took office in Decembe·r 2010 after serving as Lt. Governor for 1 0  years, succeeding Gov. John 
Hoeven, who was elected to the U.S. Senate . Gov. Dalrymple recommended a 201 1-2013 executive budget that was 
very similar to the 2009-201 1  budget but adds additional property and income tax relief, as well as an array of 
infrastructure projects, primarily tied to the growth of the oil-related economy in the western half of the state. North 
Dakota 's enacted 201 1-2013 general fund budget (for fiscals 2012 and 2013)  contains $4.07  billion of 
appropriations, a $771 million increase from Gov. Dalrymple 's recommended budget, although the appropriation 
increase was primarily due to $371 million of one-time highway and road construction expenditures that the 
governor had proposed be financed from the permanent oil trust fund. This fund was eliminated by the 20 1 1  
legislature and the balance was transferred into the general fund for the 201 1-2013 biennium. Sales taxes are the 
state's  largest tax source, and are projected to increase by $ 1 60 million, or 13%,  from the previous biennium, to 
$ 1 . 3 8  billion. Motor vehicle excise taxes are projected to increase by $62 million, primarily due to a legislative 
change that earmarked 100% of these taxes to the state's general fund, up from the previous 75% level. Individual 
income taxes are projected to decline by $74 million - due to a legislative reduction - and corporate income taxes to 
decline by $57 million. The ending June 30, 2 0 1 3, general fund balance is projected to be $62 7 million. The 
projected June 30, 2013,  balances in other reserves include $619  million in the legacy fund, which is funded with oil 
and gas taxes, and $402 million in the budget stabilization fund, the maximum level under current law. 

The state's revenue collections remain significantly above the most recent legislative forecast, which was done in 
April 201 1 .  In March 2012, revenues were $35.2 million, or 47%, above forecast for the month, and the 
biennium-to-date collections were $430.0 million, or 3 1 .4%,  above the 2011-2013 biennium forecast. 

A citizen initiative, known as Measure 2, will be voted on in June 2012 and if approved would eliminate local 
property taxes and compel the state to supplant that lost revenue, which is estimated to be about $800 million. The 
state has not formally identified how this additional revenue would be raised, but officials have informally begun to 
consider how to meet this requirement. 

In our view, North Dakota's conservative practices and moderate infrastructure needs have kept its debt levels low. 
With the state ' s  limited additional debt on the horizon, we believe annual debt service should remain very low as a 
percent of the operating budget; the carrying charge was only about 1 %  of expenditures in fiscal 20 1 1 .  

Based on the analytical factors we evaluate for states, on a scale o f  ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4 '  (weakest), we have assigned 
a composite score of ' 1 .5 ' .  

Outlook 

The positive outlook reflects what we view as North Dakota ' s  strong government framework and management, 
strong budgetary performance, and enhanced reserves. If the state's recent actions to improve pension funding levels 
bring them more in line with 'AAA' rated peers, we could raise the rating to 'AAA' .  Alternatively, if those actions do 
not improve pension funding to that level, we could revise the outlook on North Dakota back to stable. We will 
continue to monitor the outcome of the proposed voter initiative Measure 2. Additional downside risk for the rating 
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includes the potential for significant reductions in federal funding that currently flows to the state. Standard & 
Poor's will continue to monitor the federal consolidation efforts stemming from the Budget Control Act. Once these 
are identified, we will evaluate their effect on the state's  finances and officials' response to these revenue reductions. 

Governmental Framework 

North Dakota has a constitutional requirement that the enacted budget be balanced, and it cannot carry over a 
deficit. The state does allow voter initiatives, but these have not historically affected the state 's  operations or 
financial flexibility. However, we will continue to monitor Measure 2, which will be voted on in 2012 and could 
have a significant impact on the state 's  revenues and expenditures. 

The state's  executive branch has the ability to control the rate of expenditures through an allotment process that 
reduces the appropriations from particular funds. The allotment reductions can be made in specific situations, 
including when the estimated revenues in a fund are projected to be insufficient to meet all appropriations from that 
fund. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4' (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 . 1 '  to North Dakota 's governmental framework. 

Financial Management Assessment: ' Good' 

North Dakota 's management practices are considered " good " under Standard & Poor's Financial Management 
Assessment (FMA).  An FMA of good indicates that practices exist in most areas, although not all may be formalized 
or regularly monitored by governance officials. Highlights include: 

• The state uses outside sources to devise revenue and expenditure assumptions, using both a statewide advisory 
panel and other nationally recognized sources. To augment the findings, the state uses historical data to make 
future projections. 

• The governor uses an allotment process to keep budgeted expenditures on track and avoid drawing down 
reserves. The governor can also make transfers from the budget stabilization fund as needed if there is a revenue 
shortfall. 

• The state 's  long-term financial planning goes out three to four years (the current and following bienniums) and is 
designed to make sure future bienniums are balanced. 

• The State Investment Board, which is chaired by the lieutenant governor and includes the state treasurer, oversees 
a formal investment policy as well as the investments . Reports on both results and holdings are made to a 
legislative committee regularly. 

• The state 's  capital improvement plan encompasses a wide variety of projects, but does not follow a formal time 
horizon and have all future sources identified. 

• We understand that the state has policies concerning savings thresholds for refundings, as well as a limitation on 
the amount of revenue debt that can be issued, but does not have more defined policies regarding debt. 

• North Dakota has a budget stabilization fund that at the end of the 2013 biennium will be able to hold up to 
$402 million, but there is no more formal fund balance policy for the general fund. The state does, however, 
enjoy access to what we consider ample liquidity through the Bank of North Dakota, which is state owned, as 
well as other reserve funds. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4' (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 .5'  to North Dakota 's  financial management. 
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Economy 

North Dakota 's 2 0 1 0  population was 673,000, and it grew by 4.7% from 2000 to 2010, which is below the 
nation 's  9.7% growth over the same period. The state 's age dependency ratio is about equal to the national level. 
Due in large part to the oil extraction from the Bakken Shale in the northwestern portion of the state, North 
Dakota 's unemployment rate is the lowest in the nation. The 20 1 1  annual rate was 3 .5%,  well below the nation's 
rate. However, the state 's  employment base is more concentrated than the overall U.S. economy. 

North Dakota 's per capita gross state product (GSP) and GSP growth over 1 0  years have both been stronger than 
the nation's. The 20 1 0  per capita GSP was 109% of the U.S. per capita GDP and the 1 0-year growth was 6 .6% 
compared with 3 .9% for the U.S. over the same period. The state's  per capita personal income fluctuates around the 
nation's level. 

According to IHS Global Insight Inc., employment growth in the state will continue to outperform the county over 
the next few quarters. In addition to natural resources/mining, manufacturing and construction are projected to be 
the strongest sectors. The firm's five-year outlook for the state remains strong, and employment is projected to grow 
by 1 . 8 %  per year through 201 6, with natural resources/mining projected to grow by over 1 0 %  per year over the 
period. The other sectors with strong projected growth are: durables manufacturing, with 5 .4% projected annual 
growth; construction (5.0% growth); and professional and business services (4.2 % ) .  

The oil extraction involves hydraulic fracturing, but state officials indicate that it is deep well fracturing, and they 
therefore believe it is less likely to be affected by potential regulations on the practice. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4 '  (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 . 8 '  to North Dakota ' s  economy. 

Budgetary Performance 

The state maintains strong reserves, in our view. In addition to the general fund, North Dakota maintains multiple 
other reserve funds, including: 

• A budget stabilization fund, which was created in 1 987. The authorizing legislation requires that any general fund 
amount in excess of $65 million at the end of a biennium must be transferred to the budget stabilization fund. 
The maximum for this fund is 9.5 % of the current biennial budget, and the fund is currently at that level, which 
was $402 million at the end of fiscal 2013 .  The fund can be used either by the governor if biennial revenues are 
projected to decline by at least 2 .5% below the most current legislative estimates, or by legislative appropriation; 
and 

• A legacy fund, which was established when voters approved Constitutional Measure 1 in November 2010 .  The 
legacy fund will receive 30% of oil and gas production and extraction tax revenues collected after June 30, 2 0 1 1 ,  
and b e  unavailable for use until after fiscal 2017. After fiscal 20 1 7, the legislature may appropriate u p  t o  15% of 
the principal, and all of the interest, of the fund in any biennium if the appropriation is approved by at least 
two-thirds of each house of legislature. 

While the state has the ability to issue short-term notes to improve intrayear liquidity, the sound cash position has 
not required such an issuance in a number of years. 
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On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest} to '4' (weakest}, we have assigned a ' 1 .2 '  to North Dakota's budgetary performance. 

Debt And Liability Profile 

North Dakota has very restricted abi�ity to issue unlimited-tax general obligation ( GO) debt, and all such debt 
matured in the late 1 990s. Most GO-type projects are funded as appropriation debt through the North Dakota 
Building Authority. By statute, general fund appropriations for debt service for building authority debt cannot 
exceed 1 0 %  of the sales use and motor vehicle tax revenues, and the burden from building authority debt is low. We 
understand that all building authority debt will be repaid within 15  years. A portion of the North Dakota Public 
Finance Authority debt carries the state 's moral obligation pledge; this debt is used to fund projects across the state. 
Given that the state legislature meets biennially, moral obligation-backed public finance authority issues must 
maintain a debt service reserve in the amount of maximum annual debt service for 24 months. The state has no 
variable-rate debt or swaps outstanding, although the North Dakota Housing Finance Agency, an enterprise fund, 
has several swaps in place. Primarily due to strong oil and gas extraction taxes, unlike many states, North D akota 
has not had to increase its long-term borrowing program, restructure existing debt for savings, or borrow for cash 
flow purposes. 

Pensions And Other Postemployment Benefits 

The state's four key pension funds have a combined funded ratio of 69 %--as of the 201 1  valuation--with a total 
overall unfunded liability of about $ 1 .63 billion. The state has not made 1 00% pension actuarial required 
contribution (ARC) payments in recent years, which we consider a weakness, but the legislature approved an 
increase in the state's contribution equal to 2% of payroll (along with a 2% payroll increase in the employee 
contribution) for the 201 1-2013 biennium as part of a plan to increase the annual funding. Officials project that if 
similar increases are approved for the 2013-2015 biennium, annual pension funding would equal 100% of the ARC. 
The state's unfunded pension liability per capita is $2,400, which we consider below average, and the unfunded 
pension liability is 5 .2% of personal income, which we consider below average. 

We consider North Dakota's OPEB obligations to be low, due to relatively modest retiree benefits. For all state 
plans on a combined basis, North Dakota had an unfunded OPEB liability of about $ 1 13 million, a 30% funded 
ratio, and an actuarial annual OPEB cost of $7 million in fiscal 2010,  for which the state overfunded its annual 
contribution at $ 8  million, not including the implicit health subsidy for non-Medicare eligible retirees. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest} to '4' (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 . 8 '  to North Dakota' s  debt and liability profile. 

The Bank of North Dakota 

The state of North Dakota owns, controls, and maintains the Bank of North Dakota (BND). By statute, BND is 
defined as the state of North Dakota doing business as BND. The state views the bank as serving an important role 
in promoting the state government's economic development and stabilization. BND has a captive customer base and 
operates as the agent of several state-legislated programs, a lender, a depository for state agency funds, and a 
correspondent b ank to private financial institutions in the state. The state legislation asserts that the state guarantees 
all BND 's deposits. 
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Standard & Poor's bases its ratings on BND on the state of North Dakota ' s  ownership of the bank, and the bank's 
" strong " (as our criteria define it) business and risk positions, " strong " capital and earnings, " average " funding, 
and " adequate " liquidity. The bank 's geographic concentration in North Dakota, its indirect exposure to the 
agriculture industry, and its limited capital flexibility constrain the ratings. The rating includes a one-notch lift from 
the company's 'a+' stand-alone credit profile, based on the application of our criteria for government-related 
entities. As an entity that the state owns, controls, and maintains, we believe that there is a high likelihood that the 
state of North Dakota would provide timely and sufficient extraordinary support to BND, if necessary. Moreover, 
the state explicitly guarantees all of BND's deposits, as codified in the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC 
§ 6-09-1 0) .  The 'AA+' raring on the bank's deposits parallels our issuer credit rating on the state of North Dakota . 
None of BND's other liabilities have an explicit guarantee. 

Related Criteria And Research 

• USPF Criteria: State Ratings Methodology, Jan. 3, 201 1 
• USPF Criteria: Appropriation-Backed Obligations, June 13,  2007 
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North Dakota Bldg Auth, North Dakota 

North D akota 

North D akota Bldg Auth (North Dakota) lse ser 201 OA 

Long Term Rating AA/Positive 

North Dakota Bldg Auth lse rev bnds ser 2002A dtd 04/01/2002 due 12/01/2003-2017 2019 2022 

Unenhanced Rating AA(SPUR)/Positive 

North Dakota Bldg Auth lse rev rfdg bnds 2002 ser C dtd 07/01/2002 due 08/1 5/2003-2014 

Unenhanced Rating 

North Dakota Pub Fin Auth, North Dakota 

North D akota 

North D akota Mun Bnd Bank 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Mun Bnd Bank cap fincg prog bnds ser 2004A 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) cap fincg prog bnds 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) moral oblig 

Long Term Rating 

North Dakota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) moral oblig 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) moral oblig 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) moral oblig 

Long Term Rating 

North D akota Pub Fin Auth (North Dakota) moral obl ig 

Long Term Rating 
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Testimony on S B  2059 
Bill Kalanek, Association For Public Employees 

House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

March 7, 2 0 1 3  

Chairman Kasper and members of the House Government and Veterans Affairs 

Committee my name is Bill  Kalanek and I represent the Association For Public Employees, an 

independent association of active and retired state employees. 

I would like to voice support for Senate Bill  2059 which as you know provides for a 

small increase in the retirement contribution for both state employees and their employers. The 

modest increase and shared responsibility AFPE feels is the most prudent methodology to 

implement to aide in the continued recovery of the PERS fund from its previous investment 

losses. Through this incremental increase in contributions AFPE believes that over time the 

PERS fund can return to a more satisfactory funded status assuming modest market returns. 

AFPE ' s  board and membership have endorsed Senate Bill 2059 as the most prudent 

option for ensuring the health of the PERS retirement system into the future. 

I would asked that you give Senate Bill 2059 a "Do Pass" recommendation and forward it 

to the floor of the Senate as this is an important issue for all state employees and retirees. 

Thank you. 

Bill  Kalanek, Executive Director 
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TESTIMONY OF SPARB COLLINS 

SENATE BILL 2059 
Good morning, my name is Sparb Coll ins. I am the Executive Director of the North 

Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (NDPERS). I appear before you today 

concerning the retirement plans we administer and in support of SB 2059. Our agency 

provides services to the state and participating political subdivisions. The fol lowing tab le 

provides some statistical information on the retirement plans we administer: 

January 1 , 201 3  

PARTICI PATI ON 

AGENCY 
State 

Counties 

S chool D lst 

Cities 

Others 

EMPLOYEES 
State 

Counties 

S chool D lst 

Cities 

Others 

RETIRESS 

RET I REMENT PROGRAMS 
MANAGED AN D ADMIN ISTERED BY N OPE 

M•ln 

1 1 

47 36 

Btl 

1 
1 1  

6 

37 
1 29 

44 

221 

1 4 1  

As you will note, our  agency is  responsible for the administration of approximately 7 

different defined benefit/hybrid retirement plans. The Law Enforcement Plan is d ivided 

into two p lans, those with past service and those without. Several of the above plans 

were assigned to our agency by the 2001 and 2003 legislative session. Those were the 

Job Service Retirement Plan and the Law Enforcement Plans for political subdivisions. 

The Law Enforcement Plan has since been expanded to certain state employees . 



In  addition to the above we manage a 401 (a) plan or optional defined contribution plan 

for non-classified state employees which was assigned to our agency in 1 999 and a 457 

supplemental savings plan that is very much l ike a defined contribution plan 

You wi l l  note the largest retirement plan we administer is the Main/Hybrid retirement 

system which provides services to not only the state, but also to political subd ivisions. I n  

this plan about 50% of the active members are state employees and 50% are political 

subdivision employees. School d istricts are our second largest group fol lowed by counties 

and cities. 

Today we will be d iscussing a lot of actuarial information about the PERS plans but if look 

at the program just from the more trad itional accounting perspective of other state 

programs we see the fol lowing : 

N D P E RS Ret i re m e nt Syste m 
June 30, 2012 

Payments 

Contributions 

Assets 

so $500,000,000 $1,000,000,000 $1,500,000,000 $2,000,000.000 

Ufe of the Fund Starting July, 1977 

As the above shows the plan sti l l  has al l the employer/employee contributions it has 

received to date plus about $500 mi l l ion. In addition the plan has paid out over 1 bi l l ion to 

members with over 95% of that going to mail ing addresses in NO .  Basically al l  of the 

payments have come from earnings the plan made from investments outside of NO .  

Basically we are a program that sti l l has every dollar that has been appropriated to us  and 
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has brought about 1 bi l l ion dol lars back into the state. From an accounting perspective 

this captures the dynamic nature of retirement savings and investments. 

The proposed legislation before you today is the second part of a four  year recovery p lan 

for the PERS Retirement Plans based upon the actuarial perspective of p lanning for the 

future. The first two years were approved last session . The second two years are in this 

bil l and wou ld increase both the employer contribution rates and the member contribution 

rates that are in statute for the H ighway Patrol Retirement Plan, the PERS Hybrid Plan 

(Main/hybrid and Judges only) and the PERS Defined Contribution Plan by 1 %  for the 

employer and member's rate beginning January 2014,  p lus an additional 1 %  increase in 

both employer and member contribution rates for calendar year January 201 5. The bi l l  

also would increase the member contribution rates for the fol lowing three groups: 

• Peace officers and correctional officers in the Hybrid Plan that are employed by 

political subd ivisions, for which the member contribution rate would increase by 

0 .5% annual ly, instead of 1 %, over the same time period ; 

• National Guard members in the National Guard Retirement Plan would increase 

. 05% annual ly; and 

• Temporary employees in the Hybrid Plan and Defined Contribution Plan, for which 

the member contribution rate would increase by 2% annually, instead of 1 %, over 

the same period . 
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The fol lowing detai ls the above changes in the Bi l l :  

·Retiremet(t 
Fund 

Highway 
Patrol 

Main 

Judges 
National 

Guard 
Law En/ 

DC Plan 

58 2059 

• 2% em ployee increase and a 2% employer increase (beginning with a 1% 

i ncrease for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

o Section 1 i ncreases the employee contribution 
o Section 2 increases the em contribution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase ( beginning with a 1% 

increase for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

o Section 3 increases the tempora ry employee contribution * 
o Section 4 increases the employee contribution 
o Section 5 increases the em r contribution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% e mployer increase (beginning with a 1% 

increase for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

o Section 6 increases the em r and  em contribution 
• .5% employee increase (beginning in Jan of 2014} 

o Section 7 increa se s  the emp loyee contribution 

• .5% employee increase (beginning in Jan of 2014) 

o Section 8 i ncreases the employee contribution 

• 2% employee increase and a 2% employer increase (begin ning with a 1% 

increase for both the employer and employee in Jan of 2014) 

o Section 9 increases temporary employees contribution 
o Section 10 increases emp a n d  employee contributions 

*Temporary employee contributions increase by 2% each year beginning in January of 2014. 

This b i l l  add resses the funding shortfal l  that has occurred in both the PERS defined 

contribution plan and the PERS defined benefit/hybrid p lans as a resu lt of the downturn i n  

the financial markets. Let me start by  providing you some background and  a summary of 

the actions taken to date. 
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Background 

In  the 2008/2009 fiscal year the financial market had a major correction that was 

preceded by the tech market col lapse in 2001 -2002. However the most significant effect 

was the 2008/2009 year in which the PERS plan lost about 24.5%. The fol lowing table 

shows the history of returns and the returns in that year. 

• Market 

25.00% 

20.00% 

15.00% 

10.00% 

5.00% 

0.00% 

-5.00% 

I I I • I 
1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 211 212 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 218 2 9 2010 2011 

• 
- 10.00% 

-15.00% 

-20.00% 

-25.00% 

-30.00% 

The financial consultant to the State Investment Board ,  which manages the PERS assets 

reported that out of 224 years of US stock performance only 4 years were worse than the 

returns in 2008. What the plan experienced was truly a un ique and significant event. 

This event created a long term challenge for the funding status of the plans. Based upon 

the Ju ly 201 0  actuarial review the fol lowing projection of the long term funded status of 

the Main Hybrid Plan, the H ighway Patrol Plan and Judges plan was developed by the 

actuarial consultant. 
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40% 

30% 

20% 

1 0% 

0% 

201 0 201 5 

G raph 1 

P rojected Funded Ratios 

(Actua rial  Valu e of Ass ets to Actua rial Accrued Liabil ity) 

Based on J u l y  1 ,  20 1 0  Data 

2020 2025 

Valuation Date (7/ 1 )  

2030 2035 

-Main 
-H ighway P atrol 
-Judges 

2040 

Projections of the future funded status at that time ind icated the Main plan could become 

insolvent in approximately 2040 (as noted in the above graph). It also projected a decline 

in the funded status of the other plans (the Judges and HP).  
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• The projections for the Law Enforcement Plan at that time was: 
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Graph 2 
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-Law Enforcement with prior Main service -law Enforcement without prior Main service 

After a significant amount of study, a proposal was brought forward to increase the 

contributions by 8% over the period from January 201 2  to January 201 5  which was 

projected to close this funding deficit for the Main, Judges and HP plans. It became 

known as the 4 year recovery plan and was based upon the concept that the recovery 

should be shared between the employer and employee. The thought was that neither 

party should be responsible for the ful l  cost of the recovery. It was spread over 4 years to 

reduce the effect of the increase in any given year on either party. 

This proposal also increased the employee contributions for the Law Enforcement plans 

by 4%. The employer contributions are set by the PERS Board and they have indicated 

that those contributions would rise as wel l  based upon the legislative action for the other 

systems . 
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Jan 2012 
2% 

2% 

4% 

6% 

8% 

18/24 

Jan 2013 
2% 

6/24 

Jan 2014 
2% 

0/18 

Jan 2015 
2% 

0/6 

Months increase effective for 2011-2013/ Months effective for 2013-2015 

2015 and beyond 100% effective 

This proposal came together in SB 2 1 08 that was considered last session. This proposal 
accomplished three objectives :  

1 .  To stop the downward trend in the funded status of the plans 
2. To stabi l ize the plans 
3. To put the plans on a course back to 1 00% funded status 

The fol lowing graphs were reviewed showing the projected status of the funds without 
the increase and the projected status with the increases proposed in the recovery plan. 

Graph 3 

PERS (Main System) 

Comparison of Funded Ratio 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 

Based on July 1 ,  2010 Data 

0%����������������������� 
2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 

Valuation Date (7/1) 
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Graph 4 

Judges 
Comparison of Funded Ratio 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 
Based on July 1, 2010 Data 
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2035 
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Graph 6 

P rojected Funded Ratios U nder Recovery Bill  
(AVA Basis) - Law Enforcement without Prior Main System Service 
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For the defined contribution plan , the following table shows the chal lenge faced by that 

p lan in 201 0 :  

Graph 7 

Ex hibit IV 
Ratio of Proje cted DC Account (Conve rted to an Annuity) to DB Be nefit 

by Attained Age as of J uly 1, 2010 
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• 
The blue d iamonds show the challenge the defined contribution plan members face as a 

result of the downturn in the financial markets. The squares show the benefit of the 

increase in contributions to 1 6.5%. 

The proposed recovery plan outl ined above for the retirement plans including the DC plan 

accomplished al l  three goals. That is, the downward trend in fund ing is stopped . The 

plans are stabi lized and they are put on a course to 1 00% funded status. However, for 

the DC p lan we note that whi le the proposal does much to help the members they are not 

returned to a 1 00% level .  

Last session the legislature approved the first two years of the recovery plan which 

included the 20 1 2  and 201 3 increases. It was decided to consider the 201 4  and 201 5 

increase this session.  

Accomplishments and Final  Two yea rs of Recovery Plan 

• New projections have been completed for each plan as part of the planning and 

consideration process for the last two years of the recovery plan. The fol lowing graphs 

show what was accomplished by the action of adopting the first two years of the recovery 

plan and the effect of adopting the last two years of the recovery p lan . 

• 
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This table is for the Hybrid/Main Plan : 

1 10% 

100% 

90% 

30% 

20% 

10% 
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2012 201 7 

Graph 8 

PERS (Main System) 
Projected Funded Ratio Under Current Plan 

(Actuarial Value of Assets to Actuarial Accrued Liability) 

---------------�--------------------

2022 2027 2032 2037 

Valuation Date (7/1) 

- - ·2012 Projection - Current Plan ( Increasing to 12.12% Effective 1/1/2013) 

------

·---- - ·  

2042 

-2012 Projection - Recovery Plan (Increasing to 14.12% Ellectille 111/2014 and 1 6.12% Ellectille 1/112015) 

As the above shows, the action of adopting the first two years (green l ine) of the recovery 

plan stopped the downward trend in the funding status and stabil ized the plan at around 

60% funded status for the next 30 years or so. Adopting the last two years of the 

recovery plan wi l l  put this plan on a course back to 1 00% by about 2044 as shown by the 

blue l ine above. 
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This table is for the Judges retirement plan: 

Graph 9 
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For this plan the first two years of the recovery plan and the returns for the last two years 

have put this plan on a track to 1 00% funded status (green l ine) around 2035. The 

approval of the remaining two years of the recovery plan wil l  get th is plan back to 1 00% 

by around 2023. 

This table is for the Law Enforcement Plan With Prior Service. 
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For this plan the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns have 

put this plan on a positive course and a return to 1 00% by around 2043 (green l ine) . The 

adoption of the last two years of the recovery plan wil l get this plan to 1 00% funded status 

by around 2031 (blue l ine) .  

The table is for the Law Enforcement Plan Without Prior Service. 
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has stabi l ized this plan at about 

95% funded status over the planning period (green l ine) . The approval of the last two 

years of the recovery plan wi l l  get this plan back to 1 00% by about 2022 (blue l ine). 

The table is for the H ighway Patrol plan. 
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The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan and the last two years of returns 

has stabil ized this p lan over the planning period and wi l l  increase the funded status over 

time (green l ine). The adoption of the last two years of the recovery plan wil l get this plan 

back to 1 00% by 2041 (blue l ine) 

The table is for the National Guard plan. 
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This plan is stable over the planning period at about 90% (green l ine); however, the 

adoption of the increase for the next two years will get this plan back to 1 00% by 201 6  

(blue l ine). 

The fol lowing table is for the defined contribution plan. 
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The red d iamonds show how the adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan has 

helped th is plan's members. The adoption of the second two years is shown by the blue 

squares and clearly improves their position .  The last set is the green triang les and shows 

the benefit of a 20% contribution level to this plan. 

Summary 

This recovery plan has had considerable study over the years includ ing: 

1 .  I n  2009 as the board started to see the depth of the financial market col lapse 

unfolding it d iscussed with the Legislative Employee Benefits Committee an 
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amendment to increase employer contributions immediately to get out in front of 

the then unfold ing situation . It was suggested that we wait and study it during the 

interim when we knew more about the extent of the challenge. 

2. During the 2009-1 1 interim the PERS Board's worked with our members in 

developing this proposal .  The significant part of this effort is the development of a 

shared recovery plan with both the member and employer sharing the contribution 

increase. This is supported by the employee groups. 

3. The Legislative Employee Benefits Committee studied the 4 year recovery 

proposal in the 2009 -20 1 0  interim .  They had several hearings on the proposal 

and reviewed detai led actuarial information over a 5 month period . That 

committee gave the 4 year recovery plan a favorable recommendation. The 201 1 

session adopted the first two years and suggested that we study the need for the 

remaining the remaining two years based upon the updated information. 

4. During the 201 2  interim ,  the Legislative Employee Benefits Committee reviewed 

the proposal for the last 2 years of the recovery plan. They held hearings and 

reviewed updated actuarial information and again gave it a favorable 

recommendation 

5. The Executive budget for 201 1 -1 3  recommended the 201 2  and 201 3 increases 

and the Executive budget for 201 3 to 20 1 5  recommends the 20 1 4  and 201 5 

increase to complete the recovery plan . 

What are the impl ications of not adopting the last two years of the recovery plan at this 

time is a question I have been asked and the fol lowing identifies a few: 

1. Loss of earnings on the contributions not made. The actuar y h as de ter mine d  th at if the 

20 1 3-1 5 re cover y plan contr ibutions are not made the plan could lose appr oximatel y 260 
mil lion in inve s tme nt e ar nings at 8% f or the per iod e nd ing in 2040. 

2. Could affect the bond rating for the state. The S&P re ce ntl y  s tate d "If the s tate' s re ce nt 
actions to impr ove pe ns ion f und ing leve ls br ing the m  more in l ine with 'AAA' r ate d  peer s ,  we 

coul d r aise the r ating to 'AAA' .  Alter nate ly, if th ose actions d o  not impr ove the pe ns ion 

f und ing to th at leve l we could rev ise the outlook on Nor th D ak ota back to s table." 
3. Loss of employee contributions. The ad d itional contr ibutions pr opose d by the f our ye ar 

re cover y plan are sh are d be twee n the e mpl oyer and e mployee. The NDPE RS B oar d fel t an 

incre ase in e mpl oyee contr ibutions was le gally acce ptable d ue to the dr amatic l os se s  in the 
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f inanc ial mark et and the need to q uick ly ad opt a rec ov ery plan to ad d res s the c hal lenge. T he • l egis lature al read y d eemed ad d itional c ontributions acc eptable und er s uc h  c irc ums tanc es 
when it ad opted the T eac hers Fund f or Retirement' s f ull rec ov ery pl an las t s es s ion f or the 

201 1 -1 3  and 201 3-1 5 biennium' s.  Not ad opting the f ull PE RS rec ov ery plan at this time c ould 

be interpreted to mean that ev en though the TFFR and NDPE RS plans are f ac ing s imilar 

d iff ic ul ties f or s imil ar reas ons, the legis lature v iews the rec ov ery need s of the PE RS pl ans 
d iff erentl y than that of TFFR, whic h c ould imped e NDPE RS rec ov ery eff orts at a later d ate, 

incl ud ing j us tif ic ation f or inc reas ing employee c ontributions. 

4. Increased investment risk. T o  rel y on inv es tment earnings to return the plan back to 1 00% 

f und ed s tatus woul d req uire an av erage of about 9.3% return ov er the s ame planning horiz on. 

T o  ac hiev e this lev el of return would req uire a higher risk inv es tment as s et alloc ation. 
5. Unfunded liability will continue to grow. As s hown abov e with approv al of the s ec ond two 

years the unf und ed l iabil ity goes to "0", without the approv al the unf und ed l iability will c ontinue 

to grow to $6 bil l ion ev en though the pl an s tays at about 60% f und ed s tatus. 
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Attached is the fiscal note for th is Bi l l .  We appreciate the cost of the recovery is 

sign ificant but we are confident that based upon the studies to date, this wi l l  put al l plans 

back on track to 1 00% funded status. Whi le the chal lenge we face is significant, ours is 

not the same as that faced by others. The following table shows the average state local 

government contributions to pensions as a percentage of al l  state and local government 

spending in 2009: 
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Alabama 3.18 LOUisiana 3.83 Oklahoma 

Alaska 2.32 Maine 2.80 Oregon 

Arizona 2.39 Maryland 2.86 Pennsylvania 

Arkansas 3.09 Massachusetts 3.37 Rhode Island 

California 3.54 Michigan 2.43 South carolina 

Colorado 3.21 Minnesota 1.62 South Dakota 

Connecticut 3.83 Mississippi 2.86 Tennessee 

Delaware 2.21 Missouri 3.21 Texas 

District of Columbia 1.60 Montana 2.38 Utah 

Florida 2.63 Nebraska 1.50 Vermont 

Georgia 2.17 Nevada 1 5.39 Virginia 

Hawaii 3.57 New Hampshire 1.94 washington 

Idaho 2.47 New Jersey 1.86 West Virginia 

llflnois 4.82 New Mexico 3.09 Wisconsin 

Indiana 2.81 New York 4.09 Wyoming 

Iowa 1.70 North carolina 1.06 United States 

Kansas 1.98 North Dakota 1.45 

Kentucky 2.60 Ohio 2.77 

states where more !bon one-half of public employee payrolls are estimated to be outskk of Social Security are 
/tal/ctzed. 

3.36 

2.01 

1.73 

5.16 

2.32 

1.63 

2.04 

2.07 

2.72 

0.90 

3.68 

1.94 

3.85 

1.26 

1.22 

2.90 

1 In addition to being a non-Social Security state, one-half of Nevada PE RS employers' contfibution Is attfibutable to a 
non-r�undab/e pre-tax salary reduction to fund the l'mplayHs' poftlon of the contfibution. 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau 

For North Dakota we looked at the percent for our proposed 201 3-1 5 state budget 

(including the estimated contributions for non PERS retirement). It is about 1 .6% including 

the provisions of this bi l l ,  wel l  below the national average in 2009 of 2.9% 

Also, if  we calcu late this differently and look at only PERS contributions for agencies on 

state payrol l as a percent of total budget, we find the fol lowing (the 201 3-1 5 includes the 

recovery plan increase) . 

Retirem ent Contributions as a Percent of Budget 

2007-2009 2009-2011 2011-2013 2013-2015. 
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Consequently the amount of our budget devoted to pension plans is not as great as may 

of our counterparts. 

We note that our challenge is different then that faced by many other plans due to the 

strong leadership we had by past legislatures and your employee benefits committee. 

Thankful ly, as result of that leadership and the leadership of others, the PERS plans went 

into this situation in a strong funded position. The fol lowing shows the funded status of 

the PERS plan on both an actuarial and a market basis. 

N DP E RS F u n ded Ratio 
• Actuar ia l  • M a rket 

160% .,----------------------

140% +-----------;;.-----------------
120% +------.----11--11--11____.--------..--------
100% ..j.4__. ........... ;;1-t ...... l-ll .... __ ...... +-=--- .....,l--l ........ ----

80% _._ _________ ---.J _________ ._.�---------.J---------.-.------
60% �---------.J.-J ... I-II ...... _______ --.J.-J ... I-II ...... _______ __ 
40% �---------.J.-J ... I-II ...... _______ --.J.-J ... I-II ...... _______ __ 
20% �---------.J.-J ... I-II ...... _______ --.J.-J ... I-II ...... �-------

1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 

If we are going to meet our future challenges as effectively as our past leaders have 

prepared us for this one, we need to regain the same funded basis that they gave us. 

Consequently, I stand before you today to request your positive consideration of this bi l l ,  

the last half of the recovery plan which wi l l  put us on a course back to 1 00% funded 

status and make sure we have a strong future. 

I have attached for your reference a shorter version of this testimony relating to the 

Main ret irement system. 

Thank you and this concludes my testimony. If we can assist you with your 

considerations, please let me know. 
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SB 2059 H igh l ights 
PERS Retirement Recovery Plan - Main System 

• Summary: SB 2059 provides for the last two years of the four  year recovery plan for the PERS Retirement Plans which provides for 

equa l  increases in the employee and employer contributions (a shared recovery plan) .  The four year recovery plan was initia l ly 

presented last session in SB 2108, with the first two years of the recovery receiving approval when SB 2108 passes as amended. The 

recovery p lan had three goals :  1} stop the decl ine in the funded status of the PERS retirement plans; 2) stabi l ize the plans and 3) to 

put the plans on a course back to 100% funded status. 

• 

• 

Accomplishments to date: 

The fol lowing table shows the chal lenge the plan faced prior to last session (the solid l ine below) and what was accomplished with 

the passage of the first two years of the recovery plan.  As the chart shows the chal lenge the plan faced as a result of the downturn 

in  the financial markets was a decl in ing funded status over time (sol id l ine) .  The adoption of the first two years of the recovery plan 

(SB 2108 from last session) stopped the decl ine and stabi l ized the funded status at around 60% (the dotted l ine) thereby meeting 

the first two goals. 
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What SB 2059 Accomplishes 

Valuation Dato (7/1) 

-- •2012 Projection - Current Plan (Increasing to 12.12% Effective 1/1/2013) 
2010 Pr eetlon - Before Contrtbutlon lncreaaes 

SB 2059 enacts the last two years of the recovery plan and puts the plan on a cou rse back to 100% funded status (solid l ine) and wil l  

pay off the unfunded l iabi l ity. If we do not do the last two years the unfunded l iabi lity wi l l  continue to grow even though the funded 

status of the p lan will remain at about 60%. 
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Possible implications of not passing SB 2059 

1. Loss of earnings on the contributions not made. The actuary has determined that if the 2013-15 recovery plan contributions 

are not made the plan could lose approximately 260 mi l l ion in investment earnings at 8% for the period ending in  2040 . 

2. Could affect the bond rating for the state. The S&P recently stated "If the state's recent actions to improve pension fu nding 

levels bring them more in  l ine with 'AAA' rated peers, we could raise the rating to 'AAA' . Alternately, if those actions do not 

improve the pension funding to that level we could revise the outlook on North Dakota back to stable." 

3. Loss of employee contributions. The additional contributions proposed by the four year recovery plan are shared between the 

employer and employee. The NDPERS Board felt an increase in employee contributions was legally acceptable due to the 

dramatic losses in the financial market and the need to quickly adopt a recovery plan to address the chal lenge. The legislature 

a lready deemed additional contributions acceptable under such circumstances when it adopted the Teachers Fund for 

Retirement's fu l l  recovery plan last session for the 2011-13 and 2013-15 biennium's. Not adopting the fu l l  PERS recovery plan at 

this time could be interpreted to mean that even though the TFFR and NDPERS plans are facing simi lar difficu lties for s imi lar 

reasons, the legislature views the recovery needs of the PERS plans differently than that of TFFR, which could impede NDPERS 

recovery efforts at a later date, including justification for increasing employee contributions. 

4. Increased investment risk. To rely on investment earnings to return the plan back to 100% funded status wou ld requ ire an 

average return of 9.3% over the recovery period. To achieve this level of return wou ld require higher r isk investments. 

5. Unfunded liability will continue to grow. If the last two years of the recovery plan is not passed the unfunded l iabi lity wil l  

continue to grow to over $6 bi l l ion by 2044 instead of being paid off. 
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House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 
SB 2 0 5 9  

Adam· Otteson 
State Employee 

I do not support Senate Bill 2059 because I believe there is a contract that is entered 
into between employees and the State (employer) upon employment that provides 
public employees' pension benefits as part of their compensation package and this 
bill violates that contract. 

I'd l ike to review with you a portion of the process that takes place when a new 
employee is hired by the state. On the first day of employment the employee is 
given a packet of documents to go through and complete for various benefit and 
employee programs. One of these documents is  the "Retirement Membership 
Application" you will find a copy of this form enclosed. I would like to point out a 
few items on this form. Under Part C - Important Notices, section 1 it states "All 
eligible employees of a participating employer must be immediately enrolled into 
the N DPERS Defined Benefit plan." If you are a classified employee you have the 
option to j oin the defined contribution plan and at the end of this section it goes on 
to say, "Your election is irrevocable." A little farther down on in Part D of this 
application/contract it says say, "I  understand that my membership will become 
effective immediately". Upon signing this document a contract has been formed 
between the employer and the employee, since this contact is  effective immediately 
as this form clearly states, anyone who was hired and completed this form before 
1 2/3 1 / 2 0 1 1  has a signed contract to enter the defined benefit plan at a time in 
which state employee were not required to make any contributions out o f  their 
paychecks to the defined benefit plan. Due to this contract that has been created 
any amounts that have subsequently been withheld from .employees checks who 
meet this requirement should be returned to them and all future contributions to 
the plan should be made by the employer, in this case the State. 

Before the bill relating to pension contribution changes was prop-osed at the last 
legi$lative session, the PERS board had an associate of the Attorney Generals office 
look i nto the legality of making changes to the pension plan. I would l ike to review a 
few items from this presentation with you. If you will please turn to the first slide 
from this presentation titled "What does this mean for the Board?". In the first 
paragraph it states i f  the "Board does not make changes modifying existing benefit 
structures to the member 's detriment (increases to the contribution levels of active 

members or reductions to member benefits) - No constitutional challenge (Most 

defensible position)." In the second paragraph it then goes on to say that any changes 
to the employees detriment result in a court challenge. The presentation then took 
the next logical step and asked if there was a challenge, how would the courts rule. 
This is presented in the second slide in your packet titled "Where would the Court 
come out on the issue of employee rights today?". They felt that if the "Courts 
distinguishes Lepire/Rilling line of reasoning based upon interpretation of current 



North Dakota law and or policy, and adopts a modified contract approach, providing 
that public employees pension benefits are considered earned compensation 
contracted for at the time of employment (or soon after), the terms of which can 
only be modified under l imited circumstances. " I interpret this to mean that as 
soon as the employee signs their application/ contract to enter the defined benefit 
plan, which according to the application/contract says is effective immediately, the 
employee it locked into the plan, to which changes can be made to under l imited 
circumstances. So when can changes be made? The associate from the Attorney 
General's Office felt that the "Court would adopt a formal test for determining whether 
specific State changes would violate employee's constitutionally protected rights" 

Courts in 13 states have followed what is known as the California Rule. The 
California Rule states that plans can be modified if "( 1 )  bears material relation to 
operation of pension system and (2) any alteration resulting in a disadvantage to the 

employee must be accompanied by a corresponding new advantage." SB 2059 and the 
law passed in the prior legislative session only provide disadvantages to the 
employees and clearly doesn't meet this criteria. 

So if that's the case what can be changed? The next three slides in your packet show 
h ow courts have ruled in other states. Under a modified contract a pproach changes 
have only been allowed to the plan for future employees, unless the employees 
agree to the changes or an o ffsetting advantage was given to the employees. Clearly 
S B  2059 and the bill passed in the last legislative session don't appear to meet these 
criteria. 

Due to these information that was presented here and the contract that has clearly 
been entered into between the State and its employees I feel SB 2 0 5 9  should be 
amended to reflect that any additional contributions made to the DB plan for 
employees hired before 12/3 1/2011  should be paid by the State. I n  addition to this I 
would encourage you to look into making an additional large contribution to the 
plan to expedite the recovery of the plan. Under this proposed "recovery plan" it 
will take over 30 years for the plan to be fully funded. I don't know about you but to 
me 30 years doesn't sound l ike much of a recover plan. 

For a state that has money to pay for daycare centers, studies on dust and tax breaks 
to everyone under the sun, shouldn't we also take care of the promises we made to 
our employees? 

Thanks for allowing me to speak to you today. 



PART A 

RETIREMENT MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 
NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
SFN 2561 (Rev. 03-201 1 )  

NDPERS • PO Box 1 657 • Bismarck, • North Dakota 58502-1 657 
(70 1 )  328· 3900 • 1 -800-803-7377 • Fax 701 -328-3920 

M EMBER INFORMATION 

Organization Name NDPERS Organization ID 

PART B DUAL ENT MEMBERSHIP 

Are you a member of the following retirement plans? 

[JNorth Dakota Teachers Fund for Retirement (NDTFFR): 

Employer From To-------

2561 

[]Teachers Insurance & Annuity Association College Retirement Equities Fund (TIAA-CREF)-coverage through the ND 
U niversity System:  

Employer From To -------

PART C IM PORTANT NOTICES 

Section 1 :  

All el igible employees of a participating employer must be immediately enrolled in the NDPERS Defined Benefit plan.  If you 
are a non-classified state employee you have 6 months from taking your new position to switch from the Defined Benefit 
Plan to the Defined Contribution Plan. If you elect to participate in the Defined Contribution Plan,  you do not have the option to 
switch back to the Defined Benefit Plan.  If you wish to elect to participate in the Defined Contribution Plan, you will be 
provided a "DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM ELECTION SFN 52170". Your election is irrevocable. 

Section 2 

In accordance with the North Dakota Century Code Chapter 15-39.01-09(3), if you are certified to teach in the state by the 
Education Standards and Practices Board and first employed and entered upon the payroll of the Department of Career and 
Technical Education after July 1, 2007, you may elect within 90 days from date of hire to become a member of the Public 
Employees Retirement System or the Teachers' Fund for Retirement. If an election in NOT made within 90 days from the 
date of hire, you will be transferred to the Teacher's Fund for Retirement. Additional funds will also be required to make u p  
the employee contribution rates. Complete a n  "NDPERS/TFFR MEMBERSHIP ElECTION SFN 52727". Your election is 
irrevocable. 

Section 3 

In accordance with the North Dakota Century Code Chapter 15-39.01-09(3), if you are certified to teach in the state by the 
Education Standards and Practices Board and first employed and entered upon the payroll of the Department of Public 
Instruction after January 6, 2001, you may elect within 90 days from date of hire to become a member of the Public 
Employees Retirement System or the Teachers' Fund for Retirement. An election made under North Dakota Century Code 
Chapter 15-39-1-09(3) is irrevocable. If an election in NOT made within 90 days from the date of hire, you will be transferred 
to the Teacher's Fund for Retirement. Additional funds will also be required to make up the employee contribution rates. 
Complete an "NDPERS/TFFR M EM BERSHIP ELECTION SFN 52727". Your election is irrevocable. 

PART D MEM BER 

In  accordance with the requirements of the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System, I make application for 
retirement enrollment. I understand that my membership will become effective immediately or at the attainment of age 1 8. I 
declare that the foregoing statements are full, true, and correct to the best of my knowledge and bel ief, and are subject to the 
laws and penalties governing any misrepresentation and fraud. Submit a "Designation of Beneficiary SFN 2560" along with 

Member's nature Date of re 
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Wh,at th is mea ns for the Boa rd ?  

CH O I.CES 
• Boa rd d oes n ot m a ke c h a nges mod ify i ng exi st i ng 

be n efit stru ctu res to the m e m be r's d etri m e nt 
f fncrea ses to t h e  co t1�ri b ut io:f:1: l eve l s  9f a ctive m e rn:be-.r:·s. 
�9 r red uct ions  to m e m·ber=benefits ) - N o co n st itut i o n a l  
c h a l l e nge ( M ost defe n s i b l e  posit io n )  

• Boa rd m a kes ta dec is i�eR�to m od it�v- ex i st i:ng be n efJt 
{stru ctt.rues to=-t.h e  me m;be r�_S:'fJ' e�t-�i ·rml e.mt, d e pe n d i ng o n  
t h e  l eve l of c h a nge, t h i s  GJi� Td t-rigge r a co nst ittlt i�e n a l 
"''C h a i:I B" nge] w h e re by t h e  Co u rt wou l d n eed to m a ke a 
d ec i s i o·n based o n  modern law. 
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the; issue . of em�loyee rights today? 
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• Cou rt d,ist i-rtgtJ .ishes Le Pi r-e/Ri l l i ng l i n e  of rea so n i ng based o n  
i nte rpre,tat i:o n  of cu rre nt N . D. l aw a n d/o r pol·icy, a n d a d o pts 
a m od:i.fi e� co:ntra c.ts a p proach,  provi d i ng t h at-p l:l�b l ic 
e m p l oy��s pens ion=be nefits a re cons i·d e red e a rned 
co m.perilsatio·m co ntracted fo r -at- the t ime of  e m p l oym e nt 
( o r  saco n. t h e reafte r), the te rms of which  a re o n ly s u bject to 
m od ificati o n  u n d e r  l i m ited ci rcu m sta nces.  ( Posit i o n  
exp l a i ned i n  M i l l e r  M e m o )  

· ·-;-· • · Even though a constitutional ly protected right, legislature can stil l  make 
· changes under specific circumstances... · 

» Cou rt wou ld a dopt a forma l  test for d eterm i n i ng whether specific State 
.cha nges wou l d  viol ate employee's constitution a l ly protected rights 

» eg. Ca l ifornia Rule (majority)- mod ification if ( 1) bea rs materia l  rel ation 
to operation of pension system and (2)  a ny a lteration resu lt ing i n  a 
d isadva ntage to the employee m ust be acco m pa n ied by a correspon d i ng 
new adva ntage . 

» Other tests - see chart 
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Modified Contracts Qualification Qualification Approach Gratuity Approach 
Approach Approach (vested (vested upon actual 
(California Rule) upon date of retirement or becoming States: Indiana & Texas 

minimum service an actual beneficiary 
States: CO, 10, KA, credit) under the plan) 
MD, MA, MISS, NEB, 
N EV, OKL, OR, VT, States: ARK & DEL States: KY, LA, OH, UT, 
WASH. MO (SO?) 

OK OK OK OK 

OK - No protection OK - No protection OK - No protection OK - No'protection 

OK - as long OK - No protection OK - No protection OK - No protection 
changes are 
reasonable - "To be 
sustained as 
reasonable, 

. alterations of 
employees pension 

. benefits must bear 
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relation to the 
theory of a pension 
system and its 
successful operation 
and changes that 
which result in 
disadvantage to 
employees should 
be accompanied by 
comparable new 
advantages. 
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Strict Contracts Modified Contracts Modified Contracts Qualification Qualification Approach Gratuity Approach 

Approach Approach (Based on Approach Approach (vested (vested upon actual 

old Pennsylvania (California Rule) upon date of retirement or becoming 
" 

Rule) minimum service an actual beneficiary 
credit) under the plan) 

Changes to plan vested ·No changes - fully No changes - fully OK - as long changes ARK - No protection OK - No protection OK - No protection 

(future benefit vested benefits vested benefits and are reasonable - "To Del - unclear 

structures) and permission of p_ermission of the be sustained as 

the employee employee would be reasonable, 

would be required. required. alterations of 

employees pension 

benefits must bear 

some material 

relation to the theory 

of a pension system 

and its successful 

· operation and 

changes that which 

result in disadvantage 

to employees should 

be accompanied by 

comparable new 

advantages. 

Changes to plan vested No changes - fully No changes - fully O K - as long changes No changes - fully OK - No protection O K - No protection 

(on accrued benefits) vested 6�nefi� vested benefits and are reasonable - "To vested benefits and 

and permission of permission of the be sustained as permission of the 

, ,  the empldyee , employee would be reasonable, employee would be 

would be required. required. alterations of required. 

employees pension 

benef'tts must bear 

some material 

relation to the theory 

of a pension system 

and its successful 

operation and 

changes that which 

result in disadvantage 

to employees should 

be accompanied by 

comparable new 

advantages. 
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Strict Contracts Modified Contracts Modified Contracts Qualification Qualification Approach Gratuity Approach 

Approach Approach (Based Approach Approach (vested (vested upon actual 

on old Pennsylvania (California Rule) upon date of retirement or becoming 
Rule) minimum service an actual beneficiary 

credit) under the plan) 

I 
Changes to Vested No changes - No changes - fully OK - as long No changes - fully Depends on whether OK - No protection 
upon reaching fully vested vested benefits and changes are vested benefits and state requires actual 
retirement age benefits and permission of the reasonable - "To be permission of the retirement (being a I 

permission of employee would be sustained as employee would be beneficiary under plan) I 

the employee required. reasonable, required. or merely reaching 
would be alterations of retirement age 
required. employees pension 

benefits must bear 
some material 
rela.tion to the 
theory of a pension 
system and its 
successful 
operation and 
changes that which 
result in 
disadvantage to 

I 
employees should 
be accompanied by 
comparable new 
advantages. 
Nof OK for OKL. 

Changes to retirees No changes - �o changes - fully No: changes - fully No changes - fully No changes - fully OK - No protection 
fully vested vested benefits and vested and vested benefits and vested benefits and 
benefits and permission of the permission of the permission of the permission of the 
permission of employee would be employee would be employee would be employee would be 
the employee required. required. required. required. 
would be 
required. 
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This chart was taken from the August 20 1 2  issue of Center for Retirement 
Research at Boston Col lege from an article titled LEGAL CONSTRAINTS ON 
C HANGES IN STATE AND LOCAL PENSIONS By Alicia H. Munnel l  and Laura 
Qu inby 
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US$1 9.625 mil facs imp rfdg bnds 201 2  ( North Dakota) ser A due 1 2/01/2021 

Long Term Rating AA/Positive New 
---------------- ·----------

North Dakota ICR 

Long Term Rating · 

Rationale 

AAt/Positive Affirmed 

Standard & Poor's  Ratings Services has assigned its 'AA' rating, with a positive outlook, to North Dakota 's facilities 
improvement refunding bonds, series 2012A. At the same time, we affirmed our 'AA' rating on the state 's  
appropriation debt outstanding and our 'AA+' issuer credit rating, with a positive outlook, on North Dakota. The 
ratings are based on our assessment of the following credit factors: 

• Continued strong financial management; 
• Strong budget performance with growing reserve levels and structurally balanced operations; 
• An expanding economic base that performed well through the recent recession in terms of employment and 

income; 
• Low debt levels coupled with rapid debt amortization; and 
• A low level of liability relating to other postemployment benefits (OPEB) but weakened pension funding levels 

following underfunding and weak asset performance in recent years. 

The new issue and the existing appropriation debt are subject to biennial appropriation. The new issue will be used 
to refund debt outstanding for savings taken over the life of the issue, which is one year shorter than the refunded 
debt, with the refunding resulting in a net present value savings of about 7.6% of refunded principal. 

In our view, North Dakota's stability throughout economic cycles has long been a positive credit factor, and 
performance through the recent recession has been strong relative to nearly all state peers. The state's economic 
performance has contributed to a structurally balanced budget in recent years and the expectation of surplus 
operations through the current biennium based on the recently approved budget. While the state projects balanced 
operations in the current biennium, it has funded tax relief measures. and enhanced reserves and expects to continue 
this through fiscal 2013.  

Unemployment remains the lowest in  the nation with rates at 3 .4% in February 2012 (seasonally adjusted) . We 
believe that the strong performance of two of the state's key sectors--oil production and agriculture-�has contributed 
to these figures. Continued growth in the oil production sector has contributed to significant employment growth in 
the western half of the state, and the state reports that growth has been occurring around the rest of North Dakota 
as well. 

Fiscal 201 1 ended with an unaudited general fund balance of $997 million--about 30% of appropriations--after a 
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transfer into the general fund of $670 million from the permanent oil tax trust fund, which was closed out, and a 
$61 million transfer to the stabilization fund. The ending balance was $337 million higher than the estimate, which 
officials attributed primarily to higher-than-anticipated sales, income and oil taxes, and $47 million of 
underspending. 

Gov. Jack Dalrymple took office in December 2010 after serving as Lt. Governor for 10  years, succeeding Gov. John 
Hoeven, who was elected to the U.S. Senate. Gov. Dalrymple recommended a 2011-201 3  executive budget that was 
very similar to the 2009-201 1  budget but adds additional property and income tax relief, as well as an array of 
infrastructure projects, primarily tied to the growth of the oil-related economy in the western half of the state. North 
Dakota's  enacted 201 1-2013 general fund budget (for fiscals 2012 and 2013)  contains $4.07 billion qf 
appropriations, a $771 million increase from Gov. Dalrymple 's recommended budget, although the appropriation 
incre�l?e wa� primari!y due to $371 million of one-time highway and road construction expenditures that the 
governor had proposed be financed from the permanent oil trust fund. This fund was eliminated by th� 20 1 1  
kgislature p.nd the balance was transferred into the general fund for the 201 1-2013 biennium. Sales taxes are the 
state 's largest tax source, and are projected to increase by $160 million, or 13%, from the previous biennium, to 
$ 1 .3 8 billion. Motor vehicle excise taxes are projected to increase by $62 million, primarily due to a legislative 
change that earmarked 100% of these taxes to the state's general fund, up from the previous 75% level. Individual 
income taxes are projected to decline by $74 million - due to a legislative reduction - and corporate income taxes to 
decline by $57 million. The ending June 30, 2013,  general fund balance is projected to be $627 million. The 
projected June 30, 2013,  balances in other reserves include $619 million in the legacy fund, which is funded with oil 
and gas taxes, and $402 million in the budget stabilization fund, the maximum level under current law. 

The state's revenue collections remain significantly abo�e the most recent legislative forecast, which was done in 
April 201 1 .  In March 2012, revenues were $35.2 million, or 47%, above forecast for the month, and the 
biennium-to-date collections were $430.0 million, or 3 1 .4%,  above the 201 1-2013 biennium forecast. 

A citizen initiative, known as Measure 2, will be voted on in June 2012 and if approved would eliminate local 
property �axes and compel the state to supplant that lost revenue, which is estimated to be about $800  million. The 
state has not formally identified how this additional revenue would be raised, but officials have informally begun to 
consider how to meet this requirement. 

In our view, North Dakota's conservative practices and moderate infrastructure needs have kept its debt levels low. 
With the state's limited additional debt on the horizon, we believe annual debt service should remain very low as a 
percent of the operating budget; the carrying charge was only about 1 %  of expenditures in fiscal 20 1 1 .  

Based on the analytical factors we evaluate for states, on a scale o f  ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4' (weakest), w e  have assigned 
a composite score of ' 1 .5 ' .  

Outlook 
The positive outlook reflects what we view as North Dakota 's strong government framework and management, 
strong budgetary performance, and enhanced reserves. If the state 's recent actions to improve pension funding levels 
bring them more in line with 'AAA' rated peers, we could raise the rating to 'AAA'.  Alternatively, if those actions do 
not improve pension funding to that level, we could revise the outlook on North Dakota back to stable. We will 
continue to monitor the outcome of the proposed voter initiative Measure 2. Additional downside risk for the rating 
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includes the potential for significant reductions in federal funding that currently flows to the state. Standard & 
Poor's will continue to monitor the federal consolidation efforts stemming from the Budget Control Act. Once these 
are identified, we will evaluate their effect on the state's finances and officials' response to these revenue reductions. 

Governmental Framework 

North Dakota has a constitutional requirement that the enacted budget be balanced, and it cannot carry over a 
deficit. The state does allow voter initiatives, but these have not historically affected the state's  operations or 
financial flexibility. However, we will continue to monitor Measure 2, which will be voted on in 2012 and could 
have a significant impact on the state's  revenues and expenditures. 

· -The state's executive branch has the ability to control the rate of expenditures through an allotment process that 
reduces the appropriations from particular funds. The allotment reductions can be made in specific situations, 
including when the estimated revenues in a fund are projected to be insufficient to meet all appropriations from that 
fund. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest} to '4' (weakest}, we have assigned a ' 1 . 1 '  to North Dakota 's governmental framework. 

Financial Management Assessment: 'Good' 

North Dakota's management practices are considered " good" under Standard & Poor's Financial Management 
Assessment (FMA). An FMA of good indicates that practices exist in most areas, although not all may be formalized 
or regularly monitored by governance officials. Highlights include: 

• The state uses outside sources to devise revenue and expenditure assumptions, using both a statewide advisory 
panel and other nationally recognized sources. To augment the findings, the state uses historical data to make 
future projections. 

• The governor uses an allotment process to keep budgeted expenditures on track and avoid drawing down 
reserves. The governor can also make transfers from the budget stabilization fund as needed if there is a revenue 
shortfall. 

• The state's long-term financial planning goes out three to four years (the current and following bienniums) and is 
designed to make sure future bienniums are balanced. 

• The State Investment Board, which is chaired by the lieutenant governor and includes the state treasurer, oversees 
a formal investment policy as well as the investments. Reports on both results and holdings are made to a 
legislative committee regularly. 

• The state's  capital improvement plan encompasses a wide variety of projects, but does not follow a formal time 
horizon and have all future sources identified. 

• We understand that the state has policies concerning savings thresholds for refundings, as well as a limitation on 
the amount of revenue debt that can be issued, but does not have more defined policies regarding debt. 

• North Dakota has a budget stabilization fund that at the end of the 2013  biennium will be able to hold up to 
$402 million, but there is no more formal fund balance policy for the general fund. The state does, however, 
enjoy access to what we consider ample liquidity through the Bank of North Dakota, which is state owned, as 
well as other reserve funds. 

On a scale of ' 1 ' (strongest} to '4 '  (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 .5'  to North Dakota's financial management. 
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Economy 

North Dakota 's 2010 population was 673,000, and it grew by 4.7% from 2000 to 201 0, which is below the 
nation's 9.7% growth over the same period. The state 's age dependency ratio is about equal to the national level. 
Due in large part to the oil extraction from the Bakken Shale in the northwestern portion of the state, North 
Dakota's unemployment rate is the lowest in the nation. The 2011  annual rate was 3 .5%,  well below the nation's 
rate. However, the state's employment base is more concentrated than the overall U.S. economy. 

North pakota's per capita gross state product (GSP) and GSP growth over 1 0  year� ha,ve both been stronger th,an 
the nation's, The 2010 per capita GSP was 109% of the U.S. per capita GDP and the 10-year growth was 6.6% 
compared with 3.9% for the U.S. over the same period. The state's  per capita pe:t;sonal income fluctuates around the 
nation'-s -level. 

According to IHS Global Insight Inc., employment growth in the state will continue to outperform the county over 
the next few quarters. In addition to natural resources/mining, manufacturing and construction are projected to be 
the strongest sectors. The firm's five-year outlook for the state remains strong, and employment is projected to grow 
by 1 . 8% per year through 201 6, with natural resources/mining projected to grow by over 10% per year over the 
period. The other sectors with strong projected growth are: durables manufacturing, with 5.4% projected annual 
growth; construction (5.0% growth) ;  and professional and business services (4.2%) .  

The oil extraction involves hydraulic fracturing, but state officials indicate that it is deep well fracturing, and they 
therefore believe it is less likely to be affected by potential regulations on the practice. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  {strongest) to '4'  (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 . 8 '  to North Dakota 's  economy. 

Budgetary Performance 

The state maintains strong reserves, in our view. In addition to the general fund, North Dakota maintains multiple 
other reserve funds, including: 

• A budget stabilization fund, which was created in 1987. The authorizing legislation requires that any general fund 
amount in excess of $65 million at the end of a biennium must be transferred to the budget stabilization fund. 
The maximum for this fund is 9.5% of the current biennial budget, and the fund is currently at that level, which 
was $402 million at the end of fiscal 2013.  The fund can be used either by the governor if biennial revenues are 
projected to decline by at least 2.5% below the most current legislative estimates, or by legislative appropriation; 
and 

• A legacy fund, which was established when voters approved Constitutional Measure 1 in November 2010.  The 
legacy fund will receive 30% of oil and gas production and extraction tax revenues collected after June 30, 2011 ,  
and be  unavailable for use until after fiscal 2017 .  After fiscal 2017, the legislature may appropriate up to 15% of  
the principal, and all of  the interest, of the fund in any biennium if  the appropriation is approved by at  least 
two-thirds of each house of legislature. 

While the state has the ability to issue short-term notes to improve intra year liquidity, the sound cash position has 
not required such an issuance in a number of years. 
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On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4' (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 .2'  to North Dakota's budgetary performance. 

Debt And Liability Profile 

North Dakota has very restricted ability to issue unlimited-tax general obligation (GO) debt, and all such debt 
matured in the late 1990s. Most GO-type projects are funded as appropriation debt through the North Dakota 
Building Authority. By statute, general fund appropriations for debt service for building authority debt cannot 
exceed 1 0 %  of the sales use and motor vehicle tax revenues, and the burden from building authority debt is low. We 
understand that all building authority debt will be repaid within 1 5  years. A portion of the North Dakota Public 
Finance Authority debt carries the state's moral obligation pledge; this debt is used to fund projects across the state. 
Given that the state legislature meets biennially, moral obligation-backed public finance authority issues _must 
maintain a debt service reserve in the amount of maximum annual debt service for 24 months. The state has no 
variab�e-rate d��t or_ s_waps outstanding, although the North Dakota �ousing Finance Agency, an enterprise fund, 
has several swaps in place. Primarily due to strong oil and gas extraction taxes, unlike many states, North Dakota 
has not had to increase its long-term borrowing program, restructure existing debt for savings, or borrow for cash 
flow purposes. 

Pensions And Other Postemployment Benefits 

The state 's four key pension funds have a combined funded ratio of 69 %--as of the 201 1  valuation--with a total 
overall unfunded liability of about $ 1 .63 billion. The state has not made 100% pension actuarial required 
contribution (ARC) payments in recent years, which we consider a weakness, but the legislature approved an 
increase in the state 's contribution equal to 2% of payroll (along with a 2% payroll increase in the employee 
contribution) for the 201 1-20 13 biennium as part of a plan to increase the annual funding. Officials project that if 
similar increases are approved for the 2013-2015 biennium, annual pension funding would equal 100% of the ARC. 
The state's unfunded pension liability per capita is $2,400, which we consider below average, and the unfunded 
pension liability is 5.2% of personal income, which we consider below average. 

We consider North Dakota's  OPEB obligations to be low, due to relatively modest retiree benefits. For all state 
plans on a combined basis, North Dakota had an unfunded OPEB liability of about $ 1 1 3  million, a 30% funded 
ratio, and an actuarial annual OPEB cost of $7 million in fiscal 20 10, for which the state overfunded its annual 
contribution at $8 million, not including the implicit health subsidy for non-Medicare eligible retirees. 

On a scale of ' 1 '  (strongest) to '4' (weakest), we have assigned a ' 1 . 8 '  to North Dakota 's debt and liability profile. 

The Bank of North Dakota 

The state of North Dakota owns, controls, and maintains the Bank of North Dakota (BND) .  By statute, BND is 
defined as the state of North Dakota doing business as BND. The state views the bank as serving an important role 
in promoting the state government's economic development and stabilization. BND has a captive customer base and 
operates as the agent of several state-legislated programs, a lender, a depository for state agency funds, and a 
correspondent bank to private financial institutions in the state. The state legislation asserts that the state guarantees 
all BND 's deposits. 
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Standard & Poor's bases its ratings on BND on the state of North Dakota 's ownership of the bank, and the bank's 
" strong " (as our criteria define it) business and risk positions, " strong " capital and earnings, " average" funding, 
and "adequate " liquidity. The bank's  geographic concentration in North Dakota, its indirect exposure to the 
agriculture industry, and its limited capital flexibility constrain the ratings. The rating includes a one-notch lift from 
the company's 'a+' stand-alone credit profile, based on the application of our criteria for government-related 
entities. As an entity that the state owns, controls, and maintains, we believe that there is a high likelihood that the 
state of North Dakota would provide timely and sufficient extraordinary support to BND, if necessary. Moreover, 
the state explicitly guarantees all of BND 's deposits, as codified in the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC 
$ 6-09-10) .  The 'AA+' rating on the bank's  deposits parallels our issuer credit rating on the state of North Dakota. 
None of BND's other liabilities have an explicit guarantee. 

Related Criteria And Research 
• USPF Criteria: State Ratings Methodology, Jan. 3, 201 1  
• USPF Criteria: Appropriation-Backed Obligations, June 13, 2007 
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North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System 
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 • PO Box 1 657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502- 1 657 

FAX: (70 1 )  328-3920 • EMAIL: N D PERS-!NFO@ND.GOV • www.nd.gov/ndpers 

M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: Representative Jim Kasper, Chairman 
House Government and Veterans Affairs Committee 

FROM: Sparb Col l ins ,  Executive Director, NDPERS 

DATE: March 1 3, 201 3 

SUBJECT: Senate Bi l l  2059 

Sparb Collins 

Executive Director 

(70 I )  328-3900 

1 -800-803-73 77 

This is a fol low-up to the hearing on SB 2059 and two questions. The first related to the 
calculation of the retirement benefit for the Main Retirement plan and the second related 
to the authority of PERS to require an emp loyer to pay the ret irement contributions. 

Main System Reti rement Benefit 

At the normal retirement date (age 65 or the Rule of 85) a member's ret irement benefit 
is ca lculated at fol lows: 

Final  Average Sa lary 
X 

Benefit M u ltipl ier (2.00%) 
X 

Yea rs of Service Cred it 
= 

Monthly Si ngle  Life Reti rement Benefit 

Final A verage Salary is the average of the h ighest salaries in 36 of the last 1 80 
months worked . 

Benefit Multiplier is the rate establ ished by the legislature, at which the member would 
earn benefits . The current benefit mu ltip l ier is 2 .00%. 

Service Credit is the amount of publ ic service accumulated under NDPERS 
for retirement purposes . The credited service is reported to members each August in 
the Annual Statement of Account. 

The fol lowing table i l lustrates the percent of final average salary someone earns for 

• each year of service: 

FlexComp Program 
Employee Health & Life Insurance 
Dental 

Vision 

• Retirement Programs 

- Public Employees - Judges 
- Highway Patrol - Prior Service 
- National Guard/Law Enforcement - Job Service 

• Retiree Health Insurance Credit 
• DefeiTed Compensation Program 
• Long Term Care Program 



• Years of Service ,lJ .• Percen.t of Final  
'· 

Average Salary 

3 6% 

4 8% 

5 1 0% 

6 1 2% 

7 1 4% 

8 1 6% 

9 1 8% 

1 0  20% 

1 1  22% 

1 2  24% 

1 3  26% 

1 4  28% 

1 5  30% 

1 6  32% 

1 7  34% 
• 

1 8  36% 

1 9  38% 

20 40% 

2 1  42% 

22 44% 

23 46% 

24 48% 

25 50% 

26 52% 

27 54% 

28 56% 

29 58% 

30 60% 

• 
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Authority of Boa rd to Requ i re Payment of Contributions 

As noted in the testimony, NDPERS provides services to the state and pol itical 
subd ivisions that voluntarily elect to join the p lan .  As i l lustrated above, a member's 
benefit is based upon their service cred it. For each month a contribution is received for 
a member, they receive an add itional month of service cred it. If we do not receive a 
contribution , the member does not receive service cred it. Consequently, if an employer 
d id not pay, the PERS plan would not incur an unpaid l iab i l ity s ince we would not add 
any add itional service credit to a member account. 

Pursuant to the request at the hearing we did ask our attorney this question and the 
fol lowing is the response: 

You req uested that I deta i l  the options ava i lab le  to the N DPERS Board ( h e re inafter "Board")  i n  

t h e  event a po l it ica l  subdivis ion currently e n ro l led i n  N DP E RS refused t o  pay t h e  em ployer 

contribution i ncreases p rovided for in SB  2059. Please accept this e m a i l  in response to that 

req uest . 

The a ppl icable statutory la nguage concern ing e m ployer contribution rates for pol it ical  

s u b d ivision e m p loyees may be found i n  N . D .C .C. § 54-52-06 a nd 54-52-06 .3 .  Section 54-52-06 
specifica l ly sets the e m ploye r contri b ut ion rate for most governmental  u n it/ po l itica l subdivis ion 

e m p loyees, whi le sect ion 54-52-06.3 a uthorizes the Board to set the e m p loyer contr ibut ion rate 

for peace officers and correct io n a l  officers em ployed by pol it ical  subd ivisions. Section 5 of SB 

2059 proposes to increase the req u i red employer co ntribut ion rate a p p l icable to most pol it ica l  

subd ivision e m ployees by 1% begin n i ng in  J a n u a ry 2014 and aga i n  by 1% i n  J a n u a ry 2015. Whi le  

section 8 of SB  2059 amends section 54-52-06 .3, it on ly  a m e nds the  req u i red e m p loyee 

contribution rate as the req u i red e m p loyer co ntribution rate is set by the Boa rd . The 

re percussions for no n-payment of the req u i red e m p loyer co ntribution rates a re set forth in the 

written agreement between the  Boa rd a n d  the pol it ica l  subdivision as we l l  as  i n  statute.  

P u rsuant  to N . D .C .C .  § 54-52-02 . 1  pol itica l subdivisions a re a uthorized to join N D P E RS by 

e ntering i nto a n  agreem e nt with the Board .  It is my unde rsta nd ing that the specific terms of 

such agreements with pol it ica l  subdivisions may va ry s l ightly depending u pon the date of entry 

to the system d ue to the inevita ble evo l ution of contract language; so fo r the p urposes of you r  

q uestion I wil l  refer t o  the form contract cu rrently in  use a n d  ava i lab le  on the N DP E RS website . 
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Sect ion 1 of this form agree ment reaffi rms the po l it ical subd ivisions ob l igat ion to com ply with 

those req u i rements set by statute and i n  ru le by stating: 

"Al l  of the p rovisions of Chapter 54 5 2  of the North Dakota Centu ry Code a n d  the cu rrent or  

later  a mended ru les of the Retirement Board shal l  app ly  with  regard to benefits, contributions 

and administration of the system." 

Sect ion 8 of this form agreement a lso speaks to the potentia l  repercuss ions for a non-co m pl iant  

pol it ica l  subd ivision stat i ng that  if the pol it ical  subdivision fa i l s  to perform acco rd i ng to its 

statutory participation req u i re m e nts, the N D P E RS Boa rd may term i nate the e n ro l l ment i n  

N DP E RS.  Such statutory partic ipation req u irements wou ld  inc lude t h e  e m ployer contrib ut ion 

rate req u ired under sections 54-52-06 and 54-52-06.3 .  

F u rthermore, whi le  some provisions of the agreement a re d iscretion a ry, sect ion 54-52-02 .1  
req u i res the agreement t o  provide that:  

"The pol itica l subdivis ion wi l l  contribute on behalf of each e l igib le employee an 

a m ount equal  to that provided i n  sect ion 54-52-06 or 54-52-06.3 for peace 

officers a n d  correct ional  officers part ici pating separately fro m  other pol it ical  

s u bdivision employees." 

Fina l ly, pr ior to d isenro l lment  various civil pena lty and interest charges may be incu rred by a 

pol it ica l  subd ivision fa i l ing  to pay the req u i red e m p loyer contribution rate.  Section 54-52-06 
a uthorizes such charges as 

fo l lows: 

Each governm ental u n it shal l  pay the contribution monthly, or  in  the case of an 

e lection made pursuant to section 54-52-17. 14 a lump sum, into the reti rement fund fro m  its 

funds appropriated for payrol l  and sa lary or  any other funds ava i lab le  for these pu rposes. Any 
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governmenta l u n it fa i l i ng to pay the contributions month ly, or i n  the case of a n  election made 

pursuant to section 54-52-17.14 a lump sum, is  subject to a c iv i l  pena lty of fifty do l la rs and, as 

i nterest, one percent of the a mo u nt due for each month of delay o r  fraction thereof after the 

payment becam e  due.  I n  l ieu of assessing a civi l penalty or one percent per m onth, o r  both, 

interest at the actuar ia l  rate of return may be assessed for each m onth the contri butions a re 

del inquent. If contri butions are paid within n i nety days of the date they became d u e, pena lty a n d  

interest to be paid on del inquent contributions m a y  b e  waived. 

In s u m m a ry, if a po l itica l subd ivision refuses to pay the e m ployer contribution i ncreases 

req u i red by statute as  amended by SB 2059, the Boa rd could im pose civi l  penalties a nd interest 

for fa i l u re to m a ke the req u ired month ly payments u nder section 54-52-06, as  well as  terminate 

the e nro l l ment in  N D P E RS u nder the agreement.  

If you need any add itional information ,  p lease let me know . 
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EM PLOYEE B E N EFITS PROGRAMS COMMITTEE REPORT 
TO THE 63RD LEGISLATIVE ASSEM BLY REGARDING S E N ATE BILL NO. 2059 

Sponsor: PERS Retirement Board 

Proposal :  I ncreases both the employer contribution rates and the member contribution rates that are 
mandated by statute in the H ig hway Patrolmen's reti rement system,  hybrid plan (main and j udges' on ly) ,  
and defined contribution plan by 1 percent of  the member's month ly salary beg i n n i ng J a n ua ry 2 0 1 4 ,  p lus  
an additional i ncrease i n  both employer and member contribution rates of 1 percent of the member's 
monthly salary beg i n n ing J an uary 2 0 1 5 .  The proposal also would increase member contri bution rates for 
peace officers and correctional  officers i n  the hybrid plan em ployed by pol itical su bdivisions, for wh ich the 
member contributions wou l d  i ncrease by . 50 percent annua l ly ,  instead of 1 percent, over the same time 
period , and peace officers i n  the h ybrid plan employed by the Bureau of Cr iminal  I nvestig atio n ,  for wh ich 
only member contributions would increase 1 percent ann ual ly  over the same period,  and N ational  G uard 
members for which on ly  member contributions wou ld  increase .50 percent instea d  of 1 percent over the 
same time period, and temporary employees of the h ybrid plan and defined contribution p l a n ,  for wh ich 
the member contribution rate wou ld increase by 2 percent ann ual ly  instead of 1 percent a n n u a l l y  over the 
same period . 

Actuarial  Analysis: The consu lt ing actuary reported the b i l l  wou ld not have a m aterial actuarial  im pact 
on the l iab i l ities of eithe r  the hybrid  plan or the H i g hway Patrolmen's retirement syste m ,  but wou ld 
positively affect the cu rrent fu nding levels of both systems. 

Committee Report: Favorable recommendation . 




